BAINBRIDGE ISLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHOOL BOARD MEETING AGENDA

Date: " April 24,2014
Time: 5:30 p.m.
Place: Board Room — Commodore Campus

Board of Directors

President — Mike Spence
Vice-President — Mev Hoberg
Director — Tim Kinkead, Patty Fielding, Sheila Jakubik

Call to Order

Pubiic Comment

Superintendent’s Report

Board Reports
Consent Agenda

Presentations

A. Elementary Planning Time/Educational Program
Action: Board Approval

B. CTE Program Review
Action: Information Only

C. Authorization to Bid — Woodward Middle School Re-roofing Project
Action: Board Approval

D. Woodward Middle & Bainbridge High School 200 Building
Asset Preservation Program — Annual Report
Action: Board Approval

E. Policy 1420: Proposed Agenda and Consent Agenda (second reading)
Action: Board Approval

F. Policy 1450: Absence of a Board Member (second reading)
Action: Board Approval

G. Monthly Financial Report
Action: Information Only

H. Monthly Capital Projects Report
Action: Information Only

I. Monthly Technology Report
Action: Information Only

Personnel Actions

Projected Adjournment

Possible Executive Session

()
(%)
(10)
(10)
()
(30)
(15)
(10

&)

(10)

(10

(10)

(10

(10)

()

8:00 PM



BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Mike Spence SUPERINTENDENT
Patty Fielding Faith A. Chapel

Tim Kinkead

Mev Hoberg

Sheila Jakubik

8489 Madison Avenue NE  *  Bainbridge Island, Washington 98110 *  (206) 842-4714 *  Fax: (206) 842-2928

Board of Directors Meeting
April 24,2014

CONSENT AGENDA

1. Donation
Donation to Bainbridge High School in the amount of $1,140.22 from BHS Band Boosters to
support transportation costs for Winterguard and support of percussion instructor’s costs.

2. Donation
Donation to Blakely Elementary School in the amount of $6,402.76 from the Blakely PTO for the
purchase of Apple iPads, math materials, iPad cases, library supplies, classroom supplies, and
guest speaker costs.

3. Donation
Donation to Woodward Middle School in the amount of $3,349.96 from the Woodward PTO for
the purchase of classroom supplies, PE mats, iTunes for Sped classrooms, electronics, anti-
bullying DVD, Geography Bee supplies, and graphing skills boards.

4, Minutes from the April 10, 2014 School Board Meeting

5. VYouchers

> General Fund Voucher $ 168,023.02
> Capital Projects Fund Voucher $ 14,246.30
> Associated Student Body Fund Voucher $ 25,059.98

SCHOOL BOARD OF DIRECTORS

An Equal Educational and Employment Opportunity School District
1



e

8489 Madison Avenue NE - Bainbridge Island, WA 98110 - 206-842-4714 - FAX 206-842-2928

Gifts and Donations

The Bainbridge Island School Board of Directors recognizes that individuals and organizations in the community may wish
to contribute money, supplies, equipment, materials or real property to enhance the school program. The board appreciates
such generosity and recognizes the valuable contribution donations can make. Accordingly, the board has established
guidelines for the acceptance of gifts in excess of $1000.

These gifts must satisfy the following criteria:
1. the purpose of use shall be consistent with the priorities, philosophy and programs of the district;
minimum financial obligation for installation, maintenance and operation;
free from health and/or safety hazards; and
no direct or implied commercial endorsement.
otherwise consistent with Board Policy No. 6114,

IS SR I\

It is also understood that all gifts shall become district property and shall be accepted without obligation relative to use and/or
disposal.

Name of Donor (Printed) BHs B and BOOS‘)[’-@ VS
School BHS
Address 9517 Moran M Ne
Bainbri dge Tzland, WA 98110

Phone Email

27
Donation Amount or Value of Donated Items: § / / LILO .

( chos 1313)
Purpose of Donation (specify if cash donation is to be used for a specific purpose; include details of items to be funded)

TvanspPorfation Chorges —/gr Wm/ﬂrdua/el éuﬂpﬁf% 745*f

4->r»uaj Perinesioh  inctvu ctors aﬁr\;h/acf Afe. [nvoice

[001300(9 [

If donation is considered supplies, equipment, materials or real property, please list donated items below: 2012 0071702
2012. 00 1680

In accordance with the district policy on gifts, the above mentioned donation(s) meet the guidelines outlined in the gifts
policy and have been approved by the appropriate individual for use in the district. To the best of my knowledge the
descriptions and dollar amounts listed above are correct and accurate.

Signature of Donor Date:
Reviewed By: T é ¥ i Qﬁ’(/‘““ Date: L/’ /‘f’/@i/
(Printed Namé-)/ C,./(Sigre) /
District Review: Date:
(Printed Name) (Signature)

4/16/2012



8489 Madison Avenue NE - Bainbridge Island, WA 98110 » 206-842-4714 - FAX 206-842-2928

Gifts and Donations

The Bainbridge Island School Board of Directors recognizes that individuals and organizations in the community may wish
to contribute money, supplies, equipment, materials or real property to enhance the school program. The board appreciates
such generosity and recognizes the valuable contribution donations can make. Accordingly, the board has established
guidelines for the acceptance of gifts in excess of $1000.

These gifts must satisfy the following criteria:
1. the purpose of use shall be consistent with the priorities, philosophy and programs of the district;
minimum financial obligation for installation, maintenance and operation;
free from health and/or safety hazards; and
no direct or implied commercial endorsement.
otherwise consistent with Board Policy No. 6114.

PEERRN

It is also understood that all gifts shall become district property and shall be accepted without obligation relative to use and/or
disposal.

Name of Donor (Printed) 6/@2&% PT&

School
Address

Phone Email

e ch 4293 — ¥ 12465
e 4395 - €5135,13

Purpose of Donation (specify if cash donation is to be used for a specific purpose, ‘include details of items to be funded)

Donation Amount or Value of Donated Items: $ (040 Z .

If donation is considered supplies, equipment, materials or real property, please list donated items below:

Y4 5(419&0;4/ fncluding . /4—n,ou P Fads  madtbh. maderials,

iFad. protective fales, [ibrdra <L/L;Q;0/((S 2 laesro Ao Sul,oqa//e’s

é?MfsaL sp(ﬁtw Ka,a }h bler. Y ! /MQ [AVD1 e [00] 300213
d /00 (300199

In accordance with the district pohcy on gifts, the above mentioned donation(s) meet the guidelines outlined in the gifts
policy and have been approved by the appropriate individual for use in the district. To the best of my knowledge the
descriptions and dollar amounts listed above are correct and accurate.

Signature of Donor Date:

Reviewed By: \T‘» éY/ZU/\ Q’(ﬁ/ T Date: (‘IL’”/(O’/L/
(Printed Name)/J @Enatu@) 7

District Review: Date:
(Printed Name) (Signature)

4/16/2012



8489 Madison Avenue NE - Bainbridge Island, WA 98110 - 206-842-4714 + FAX 206-842-2928

Gifts and Donations

The Bainbridge Island School Board of Directors recognizes that individuals and organizations in the community may wish
to contribute money, supplies, equipment, materials or real property to enhance the school program. The board appreciates
such generosity and recognizes the valuable contribution donations can make. Accordingly, the board has established
guidelines for the acceptance of gifts in excess of $1000.

These gifts must satisfy the following criteria:
I.  the purpose of use shall be consistent with the priorities, philosophy and programs of the district;
minimum financial obligation for installation, maintenance and operation;
free from health and/or safety hazards; and
no direct or implied commercial endorsement.
otherwise consistent with Board Policy No. 6114.

SRR

It is also understood that all gifts shall become district property and shall be accepted without obligation relative to use and/or
disposal.

Name of Donor (Printed) \MO@&W&A/& W\; (Léjui/ SJ/W\&Q Hedd,

School
Address

Phone Email

9
Donation Amount or Value of Donated Items: § 5 % ({ 7 Q [ %/"H: 5// 7)

Purpose of Donation (specify if cash donation is to be used for a specific purpose; include details of items to be funded)

If donation is considered supplies, equipment, materials or real property, please list donated items below

10 éupﬂv/ﬁ" Lr e lassmom Supplies PE Mats, (Tungs @rgoeo[ ( lassroms
\.Q,\ef/’\’YDh\CS Anti-bulluing D\/\ , ﬁqeao\\mohu e Suo\ol\es.

Arazon. u)m, ding elnsd q(alphis, ckills Boards, l/‘H)Q— 7N
/ U < 0035

o (
In accordance with the district policy on gifts, the above mentioned donation(s) meet the guidelines outllned m%e gifts
policy and have been approved by the appropriate individual for use in the district. To the best of my knowledge the
descriptions and dollar amounts listed above are correct and accurate.

/

Signature of Donor Date:

Reviewed By: ¢ \ \ér&}/\ % — Date: _“f—1 T - /Hé
(Printed Name)\.) Lﬁ@gﬁamre)O /

District Review: Date:
(Printed Name) (Signature)

4/16/2012



BAINBRIDGE ISLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 303
SCHOOL BOARD MEETING MINUTES

Date: April 10, 2014

Place: Board Room — Commodore Campus
Board of Directors Present

Board President — Mike Spence

Board Vice-President — Mev Hoberg
Directors — Patty Fielding, Tim Kinkead, Sheila Jakubik

Call to Order
5:33 p.m. — Board President Mike Spence called the meeting tg and a quorum was recognized.

Public Comment )
Citizen Sarah Bullock read into record a letter wrltten 7

School who participated as a member of the intervi
(Letter submitted available upon request. Text wi
and questions regarding the process related to filling
information to set the stage for future success.

Superintendent’s Report
Superintendent Faith Chapel announced
at this time the district highlights the volunf
schools. In addition, Ms. Chapel distributed

ized this y®ar was Raising Resilience, a group
L programs designed to build the connection

W@g]gops conversation and collaboration. ThlS
Summits, offered Wise-Minded Parenting led by

families.

Board Reports
No board reports.

Consent Agenda
Student Field Trips: Overnight/Qut-of-State

1. Request for Board approval from Bainbridge High School Physics teacher/Robotics coach En-
rique Chee for member of the BHS Robotics Team (pending qualification) to participate in the
World First Competition to be held April 22 — 26, 2014 in St. Louis, Missouri.

Staff Travel: Out-of-State
1. Request for Board approval from Commodore Options Mathematics & Technology teacher Paul
Sullivan to attend the CMP Teacher Leaders and Coaches Workshop to be held June 22-27, 2014
in Lansing, Michigan.

1 April 10,2014



2. Request for Board approval from Bainbridge High School Mathematics teacher Brad Lewis to
serve as a test reader for Advanced Placement Statistics examination evaluations at the National
Advanced Placement assessment event in Kansas City, Missouri June 10 - 17, 2014,

Minutes from the March 27, 2014 School Board Meeting

Motion 77-13-14: That the Board approves the revised Consent Agenda as
presented. (Kinkead) The affirmative vote was unanimous.

The following vouchers as audited and certified by the auditing officer, as required by RCW 42.24.080,
and those expense reimbursement claims certified, as required by RCW 42.24.090, were also approved for
payment.

(General Fund Voucher)
Voucher numbers 2009943 through 2010003 totaling $

(AP ACH Fund Voucher)
Voucher numbers 131400177 through 1314002032

aling $ 7,940.98 .

(Capital Projects Fund Voucher)

Presentations
A. Elementary Planning Time
Assistant Superintendent Dr. Peter Bang-Kn {
President Dav1d Layton presefited. i

hat is equitable to that of teachers in grades 7-

= 1) How can students benefit form a change in

ngl time that will be provided in an alternative
wurrlculum should ﬁll thls tlme'? It was

12. The rel
the 30 ho

t the two options being considered to accommodate the increase in
elementary planning:ii tions being considered are: Option 1 — Increase current specialist
time providing an addit
Create a new curriculum F
sessions per week, or one 504
which option is implemented t6

Board.

and hire a new specialist position that could provide two 25 minute
session, depending on content. He stated that decision regarding
accommodate the increase in planning time was completely up to the

Dr. Bang-Knudsen presented the questions that had been raised by the Board at the previous meeting and
provided information to answer those questions. Question: Why is the current model based on a twelve
day rotation? Answer: The model is based on having four different content area specialists (PE, Music,
Art, Library) and the requirements of providing more instructional time in PE. Question: How much
additional instructional time will students receive in Option 1 and Option 2? Answer: For both options,
students will receive a total of 30 hours of additional instructional time. For Option 1 it will be as follows:
PE — 10 hours; Music — 7.5 hours; Art — 7.5 hours; Library — 5 hours. For Option 2 is will be 30 hours of a
new content area. Question: Why do the two options cost different amounts? Answer: Option 1 will cost

2 April 10,2014



approximately $120K - $152K for increased staffing. The range considers whether staffing is added at just
K-4, or K-6. This option would add time to existing staff members with part-time contracts. Existing staff
members could have fractional increases to their contracts. Option 2 will cost approximately $190K -
$227K for increased staffing. The range considers whether staffing is added at just K-4, or K-6. This
option would mostly be creating new positions and hiring new staff. New hires would need new contracts
including supplemental days. Question: Why not pay elementary teachers an additional 50 minutes per
week for planning time? Answer: The intent of the increased planning time was to assure equitable
planning time across grade levels. If the district pays one group more, then another inequity is created.

Summarizing the presentation, Dr. Bang-Knudsen explained the decision before the Board was to provide
guidance regarding which of the two recommended options to providg,additional elementary teacher
planning time to implement: Option I — To increase the current sp st time by ten minutes in art,
library, music, and PE. Option 2 — To create a new curriculum fgf nts, and bring in another
g the summarization, Board

numerous emails regarding elementary planning time,
school board meeting.

Public Comment

] on elementary s i&dules, and noted
that “pull-out” times (current specialist&insiructi i dent learning. Vic toria Chavez 4"
are multiple transitions throughout the

Rothbaum (Musnc Spec:1allst) expressed his
10 mmutes He empha51ze ;ifithat option i is

Teacher) advocated fo
areas of art, music, etc.
elementary teacher Susie (
FLES Comiy

truction for all students. She emphasized the
, and noted the benefits of foreign language

value philosophy of the district, and making sure there is
dition, more families would be interested in having their
itha f01e1gn language option. Robin Hruska (Art Specialist) noted
eft behind in the area of professional development as the district

yke about incorporating elements of the Common Core into the
instructional areas of theSpiggi me. Robyn Stahl (Title 1 Teacher) talked about the stress felt by
students as they navigate t tary school schedule and all the transitions through the day. Karla
Wyman (Speech Language Pathologist) stating that music was also a language, and her children learned to
read music during their elementary school careers. She noted all the specialist areas will become even
better with an additional instruction time. Ingrid Ryan (4™ Grade Teacher) talked about the difficulty
involved with scheduling the planning time within the school day. She also spoke about student stress and
how students enjoy the time spent participating in instruction from the art, music, library, and PE
specialists.

Following public comment, board members engaged in discussion regarding the decision before them.
Several clarifying questions were asked, including that the board is deciding the “what” (Option 1 or 2)
and not the “how” the option chosen would be implemented. In addition, it was confirmed that if Option 2
was chosen, the two twenty-five minute or one fifty minute blocks of time could be used for instruction by

3 April 10,2014



a specialist in content areas such as science/STEM or world language. During the discussion, it was noted
that Option 2 would be difficult to implement for next fall, and the District and BIEA will work together
to determine the best way to provide elementary planning time. They would then work together to
consider possible models that could include pilot programs. Whereas, implementation of Option 1
(extending current specialists’ time) would be more straightforward and could be implemented next fall.
There was brief discussion regarding the current specialists’ program, including the impact of reduced
enrollment that has some specialists connected to more than one school. District priorities that have
focused on area such as science and mathematics over the past few years were also referenced. Again, the
impact of “pull-outs™ for such things as Title 1 or other student support services was noted. As board
conversation waned, the decision before the board was restated as follows: The district has agreed to
provide elementary teachers with thirty hours of additional planning tjme at K-4, and fifteen hours of
additional planning time at grades 5-6 for the school year beginning 14/15. The Elementary Planning
Time Task Force worked to develop two viable options to addre, additional planning time. Option 1
distributes the additional planning time to the instructional time current specialists — art, music,
50, minutes. Option 2 provides the

onal periods, with a new

thematics, etc.). At the
ecision, but underscored

conclusion of the discussion, members of the boa
they were being as thoughtful as possible to make

en minute recés

process, which is similar to other
examine two major questions: 1) How can the

the various services of the department including special education,
guage Learners, Highly Capable, nurses, counselors, and

| gram review was implemented in 2005/2006 and included the areas
of spec1al education, Sectio itle 1/LAP, transitional bilingual, and Title X — Homeless. Since that
review, there have been increniéntal changes in the district’s population, laws and changes in practices. It
was noted that the review that has begun is internal and is not a Consolidated Program Review conducted
by OSPIL.

Section 504, Title 1/L
interdistrict transfers. T

Mr. Mosiman explained the District has contracted with Puget Sound Educational Service District
(PSESD) to conduct the review and analyze how it meets the needs of all struggling learners, many of
whom are not in special education. This comprehensive approach is taken in order to understand how well
interventions for these students are integrated and addressed in all buildings and at every grade level.
PSESD will interview building leadership teams and focus groups, review program files, and prepare a
report that will include findings and recommendations. In addition, a representative group has been
brought together as a committee to review the PSESD recommendations, prioritize those

4 April 10,2014



recommendations, determine other recommendations that are needed, and develop the next steps for
implementation. Timeline for completion of the review process was noted as follows: September 2013 —
January 2014: Refinement of the scope of the review; March — May 2014: PSESD review and report; May
2014: PSESD report presented to the School Board; May 2014: ISSRC reviews the PSESD report and
develops the related priorities and action items; 2014/2015: ISSRC continues to review report, prioritize
and develop action items; May 2015 ISSRC reports findings to School Board.

C. Annual Volunteer Report
Community Relations Coordinator Pam Keyes presented the annual Volunteer Program Report and noted
this was the 45" year of the program. The volunteer program gives parents and community members the
opportunity to support and expand student learning and enriches their,gwn lives. One of the changes made
in the tracking of volunteer tasks and hours is the implementation dnline reporting system that shifts
accountability of reporting to the volunteers. In the past, PTO Vglunieer Coordinators collected, recorded
and summarized the statistics.

Imagination; writing support; Spartronic Robotics
Naturally; science fairs b) Building strong hearts

clean-up projects; school grounds proje
to toward the use of digital volunteer sc
analyzed.

D. Resolution 07-13-14: S

districts. All of the menth
which joined the McClea

suit against Washington State for underfundmg
ne Court mled in favor of the McCleary/V enema

WS’ efforts to ensure ample funding for K-12 education.
That the Board approves Resolution 07-13-14: Support of
NEWS. (Hoberg) The affirmative vote was unanimous.

E. Policy 1420: Proposed 4 rand Consent Agenda (first reading)

Superintendent Faith Chapel explained the Washington State School Directors’ Association (WSSDA)

recommended revision of Policy 1420 — Proposed Agenda and Consent Agenda based on revisions in

Washington State law. The revised policy includes new language related to special meetings and changes

to the consent agenda.

Motion 79-13-14: That the Board approves the first reading of Policy 1420 —

Proposed Agenda and Consent Agenda. (Jakubik) The
affirmative vote was unanimous.

F. Policy 1450: Absence of a Board Member (first reading)
Superintendent Faith Chapel explained the Washington State School Directors’ Association (WSSDA)
recommended revision of Policy 1450 — Absence of a Board Member based on revisions to Washington

5 April 10,2014



State law. The revised policy includes new language related to board member absences due to illness or

military service.
Motion 80-13-14: That the Board approves the first reading of Policy 1450 —
Absence of a Board Member. (Hoberg) The affirmative vote was

unanimous.

Personnel Actions
Motion 81-13-14: That the Board approves the Personnel Actions dated April 10,

2014 as presented. (Kinkead) The affirmative vote was
unanimous.

Adjournment
7:57 p.m. — Board President Mike Spence adjourned the meeting

ATTEST:

6 April 10, 2014



1e following vouchers, as audited and certified by the Auditing Officer as
>quired by RCW 42.24.080, and those expense reimbursement claims certified
5 required by RCW 42.24.090, are approved for payment. Those payments have
~enn recorded on this listing which has been made available to the board.

5 of April 24, 2014, the board, by a

vote,

proves payments, totaling $168,023.02. The payments are further identified

1 this document.

>tal by Payment Type for Cash Account, GF A/P Warrants:
wrrant Numbers 2010004 through 2010064, totaling $168,023.02

cretary Board Member
bard Member Board Member
bard Member Board Member
1eck Nbr Vendor Name Check Date
2010004 ACE HARDWARE 04/30/2014
2010005 ALLISON, KIMBERLY 04/30/2014

2010006 APP ASSOCIATED PETROLEUM PROD 04/30/2014

2010007 APPLE COMPUTER INC 04/30/2014
2010008 ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICES 04/30/2014
2010009 BARGREEN ELLINGSON 04/30/2014
2010010 BIO-RAD LABORATORIES INC 04/30/2014
2010011 BUILDERS HARDWARE & SUPPLY 04/30/2014

2010012 CHILDRENS INSTITUTE FOR LEARNI 04/30/2014

2010013 Christante, Lexia 04/30/2014
2010014 CITY OF BAINBRIDGE ISLAND 04/30/2014
2010015 DAIRY FRESH FARMS 04/30/2014
2010016 DLP LAMP SOURCE 04/30/2014
2010017 EAGLE NEST APARTMENTS 04/30/2014
2010018 EDMONDS, VICKY JO 04/30/2014
2010019 EXTERMINATION SERVICES 04/30/2014

2010020 FERRELLGAS 04/30/2014

Check Amount

450.
1,000.
15,559.

2,169.

73

1,241.

153

98.
20,178.

300.

57

4,474,

258

950.

1,328

1l46.

19,167

15

00

25

65

.68

36

.95

68

00

00

.02

92

.00

00

.40

75

.93



apckp07.p -

5.14,02.00.00-0100

'heck Nbr

2010021
2010022
2010023
2010024
2010025
2010026
2010027
2010028
20100259
2010030
2010031
2010032
2010033
2010034
2010035
2010036
2010037
2010038
2010039
2010040
2010041
2010042
2010043
2010044

2010045

Vendor Name

FIRST

FLINN SCIENTIFIC INC

FOOD SERVICES OF AMERICA

GE CAPITAL

GRATINGER

GROTH MUSIC COMPANY

HOLLY RIDGE CENTER

ISTAND EDUCATIONAL SERVICES
ISLAND UTILITY

JOSTENS

JW PEPPER & SON INC

KCDA

KITSAP OFFICE SUPPLY

KITSAP SUN - ADVERTISING REMIT
LEMAY MOBILE SHREDDING
MCGRAW-HILI, SCHOOL EDUCATION H
NEWS NETWORK FOR EXCELLENCE IN
NW PLAYGROUND EQUIPMENT INC
OESD 114 OLYMPIC ESD 114
OLYMPIC SPRINGS INC

OSPI OFFICE OF SUPERINTENDENT
PANDA LAB INC

PART WORKS INC

PENINSULA WRESTLING OFFICIALS

PENINSULA BASKETBALL OFFICIALS

ISLAND SD #30

ok Summary .

Check Date
04/30/2014
04/30/2014
04/30/2014
04/30/2014
04/30/2014
04/30/2014
04/30/2014
04/30/2014
04/30/2014
04/30/2014
04/30/2014
04/30/2014
04/30/2014
04/30/2014
04/30/2014
04/30/2014
04/30/2014
04/30/2014
04/30/2014
04/30/2014
04/30/2014
04/30/2014
04/30/2014
04/30/2014

04/30/2014

08/17/14

Check Amount

4,000

1,627.

5,895,

163

1,784.

49

3,226.
520.
451,

128.

463

2,158

2,481.

63

53

13,546.

3,889

420.

14,347.

326

3,439.

28

21.

483

2,234.

.00

80

26

.65

58

.64

62

00

64

32

.35

.47

78

.13

.60

46

.00

73

32

.37

46

.47

60

.10

88



pckp07/p.

5.14.02.00.00-01002

heck Nbr

2010046

2010047

2010048

20100459

2010050

2010051

2010052

2010053

2010054

2010055

2010056

2010057

2010058

2010058

2010060

2010061

2010062

2010063

2010064

Vendor Name

PITSCO

PROBUILD COMPANY LLC

QUILL

RAY PETERSON BULLDOZING
RAYMOND GEDDES & CO INC

RICOH USA PROGRAM PROVIDED BY
SCHOLASTIC INC

SEATTLE CHILDREN'S HOSPITAL

ST OF WA DEPT OF LICENSING
STATE AUDITOR OFFICE

TED BROWN MUSIC CO
TIGERDIRECT INC

US BANK CORP PAYMENT SYSTEM
VANDEBERG JOHNSON & GANDARA, LL
WALTER E NELSON CO

WASHINGTON ACCESS FUND

WEST MUSIC COMPANY

WSDOT MARINE DIVISION/FERRIES

XEROX CORP

61 Computer

Check Date
04/30/2014
04/30/2014
04/30/2014
04/30/2014
04/30/2014
04/30/2014
04/30/2014
04/30/2014
04/30/2014
04/30/2014
04/30/2014
04/30/2014
04/30/2014
04/30/2014
04/30/2014
04/30/2014
04/30/2014
04/30/2014

04/30/2014

Check (g} For a Total of

“0a7iT/a4

Check Amount

2,386

300.
128.
86.
137.
322.
215.
2,669,
26.
5,369.
3,428.
272.
16,044,
585.
1,271.

32.

183

3,753

1,355,

168,023

.79

55

42

96

55

45

68

60

00

74

40

19

41

00

08

61

.40

.85

37

.02



apckp07; pi‘ ik

5.14.02.00:00-010020

61

otal For 61

Manual Checks For
Wire Transfer Checks For
ACH Checks For
Computer Checks For

Manual, Wire Tran, ACH &

ess 0 Voided Checks For
Net Amount
FPUND S

und Description Balance Sheet

0 General Fund -432.07

a Total of

a Total of
a Total of
a Total of
Computer Checks

a Total of

UMMARY

Revenue
0.00

Expense
168,455.09

1. 104/17/14

0.00

168,023.02
168,023.02
0.00

168,023.02

Total
168,023.02



he following vouchers, as audited and certified by the Auditing Officer as
equired by RCW 42.24.080, and those expense reimbursement claims certified
s required by RCW 42.24.090, are approved for payment. Those payments have
een recorded on this listing which has been made available to the board.

s of April 24, 2014, the board, by a vote,
pproves payments, totaling $14,246.30. The payments are further identified

n this document.

otal by Payment Type for Cash Account, CP A/P Warrants:
arrant Numbers 4832 through 4839, totaling $14,246.30

ecretary Board Member

oard Member Board Member

card Member ’ Board Member

heck Nbr Vendor Name Check Date Check Amount
4832 BUILDING ENVELOPE TECHNOLOGY & 04/30/2014 4,438.89
4833 CUSTOM PRINTING COMPANY 04/30/2014 227 .55
4834 GOOGLE INC 04/30/2014 76.08
4835 OLYMPIC SPRINGS INC 04/30/2014 10.82
4836 PERKINS COIE 04/30/2014 255.00
4837 TIGERDIRECT INC ‘04/30/2014 261.93
4838 WESTERN HARDWOOD INC 04/30/2014 8,948.93
4839 WSDOT MARINE DIVISION/FERRIES 04/30/2014 27.10

8 Computer Check(s) For a Total of 14,246.30



210122 AM 04/17/14

3apckp07.p
PAGE : 1

A ' BAINBRIDGE ISLAND SD #303
05.14.02.00.00-010020 . :

Check ‘Summary = . -

The following vouchers, as audited and certified by the Auditing Officer as
required by RCW 42.24.080, and those expense reimbursement claims certified
as required by RCW 42.24.090, are approved for payment. Those payments have
been recorded on this listing which has been made available to the board.

As of April 24, 2014, the board, by a vote,
approves payments, totaling $25,059.98. The payments are further identified
in this document.

Total by Payment Type for Cash Account, ASB A/P Warrants:
Narrant Numbers 4001154 through 4001176, totaling $25,059.98

Secretary Board Member

Board Member

Board Member

Board Member

Board Member

Check Nbr Vendor Name Check Date Check Amount
4001154 BAINBRIDGE ISLAND SD #303 04/30/2014 2,072.70
4001155 CUSTOMINK.COM 04/30/2014 497.26
4001156 DISPLAY & COSTUME SUPPLY 04/30/2014 40.71
4001157 EUROSPORT 04/30/2014 3,557.63
4001158 EXPERIENCE LEARNING COMMUNITY 04/30/2014 6,000.00
4001159 GC RACING LLC 04/30/2014 1,000.00
4001160 KIMMEL ATHLETIC SUPPLY 04/30/2014 1,142.91
4001161 Munter, Corinna 04/30/2014 1,750.00
4001162 MUSIC IN THE PARKS 04/30/2014 1,637.00
4001163 NASSP/NASC NATL ASSOC STUDENT 04/30/2014 95.00
4001164 NASSP/NHS NATIONAL HONOR SOCIE 04/30/2014 85.00
4001165 NEVCO SCOREBOARD COMPANY 04/30/2014 13.36
4001166 OMNI CHEER 04/30/2014 2,479.99
4001167 PENINSULA WRESTLING OFFICIALS 04/30/2014 1,262.22
4001168 PNTA PACIFIC NW THEATER ASSOC 04/30/2014 433.15
4001169 PROBUILD COMPANY LLC 04/30/2014 4.34
4001170 PSESD PUGET SOUND ESD 04/30/2014 95.00



3a’p<,/3j<P’Q,7.1.:;§ = CRE R . BAINBRIDGE ISLAND §D #303 . 10:22 AM 04/17/14

05.14.02.00.00-010020 - Sl - Check Summary. S o : “PAGE: Sz

Check Nbr Vendor Name Check Date Check Amount
4001171 RITE AID DRUG STORE 04/30/2014 58.00
4001172 SHORELINE SCHOOL DISTRICT 04/30/2014 125.00
4001173 S0TO, MAYA 04/30/2014 1,575.00
4001174 SOUND PUBLISHING 04/30/2014 716.57
4001175 SOUND REPROGRAPHICS INC 04/30/2014 329.14
4001176 VASHON ISLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT 04/30/2014 90.00

23 Computer Check(s) For a Total of 25,059.98



3apekp07.p - o BAINBRIDGE ISLAND .5D:#303 SR APV 010022 AM 04/17/14

105.14.02.00.00-010020 e  Check Summary S AR PAGE: 3

0 Manual Checks For a Total of 0.00

0 Wire Transfer Checks For a Total of 0.00

0 ACH Checks For a Total of 0.00

23 Computer Checks For a Total of 25,059.98
Total For 23 Manual, Wire Tran, ACH & Computer Checks 25,059.98
Less 0 Voided Checks For a Total of 0.00

Net Amount 25,059.98



SUPERINTENDENT
Faith A. Chapel

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Mike Spence
Patty Fielding
Tim Kinkead

Mev Hoberg 5 '

Sheila Jakubik o, RIS ®

8489 Madison Avenue NE * Bainbridge Island, Washington 98100 * (206) 842-4714 * Fax: (206) 842-2928

April 18, 2014

To: Faith Chapel
From: Peter Bang-Knudsen

RE: Elementary Planning Time Study and 30 hours of instruction for students

The school board has seen presentations on this topic during the board meetings on March 27" and
April 10™. Board members have also heard public comment on this topic. In addition, board members
have received copious e-mails from staff, parents and community members on this topic. During the
April 24™ school board meeting, you will have the opportunity to further deliberate on this topic, and
then provide the district guidance on the direction that you wish us to pursue for filling the 30 hours of
instructional time for students at the elementary level.

A task force was created to review different possible options for delivering instruction to students. The
following two options have been presented to the board, and we are asking the board to provide
direction on which option to pursue.

e QOption 1: Increase current specialist time (e.g. art, library, music and PE).
e Option 2: Create a new curriculum/content for students (e.g. world language, science, or some
other content area).

One method of analysis that we have described previously for helping to make this decision is through
an analysis of two essential questions:

e How can students benefit from a shift in the 30 hours per year of instruction time that will be
provided in an alternative model to the existing format?
e What content and curriculum should fill this time?

If you would like to review previous board packet materials related to this topic, please see this district
link to the BISD Board Meeting Materials Packet. www.bisd303.ora/Page/647. As always, if you have
any other questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

An Equal Educational and Employment Opportunity School District



BOARD OF DIRECTORS SUPERINTENDENT

Mike Spence Faith A. Chapel
Mev Hoberg
Patty Fielding
Tim Kinkead
Sheila Jakubik

8489 Madison Avenue N * Bainbridge Island, Washington 98110  * (206) 8424714  * Fax: (206) 842-2928

April 18,2014
TO:  Board of Directors
FR:  Faith A. Chapel, Superintendent

RE:  Overview - Career Technical Education Program Review

A committee composed of teachers, parent/community members and administrators was formed in fall
2013 to begin a two-year review of the district’s Career Technical Education (CTE) program. The goals
of the committee are to:

e Review and discuss best practice, current research, model programs and student, staff and parent
community aspirations for CTE programs;

e Identify strengths and areas of improvement for the current program;

e Develop a guiding vision and solid foundation for program development;

e Identify program clusters and courses that will maximize student success and fulfill the outcomes
identified in the district’s mission and vision for Career-Technical Education;

e Develop and present program recommendations for approval by the Board of Directors.

Representatives from the CTE committee will join me in providing the Board of Directors with an
overview of the CTE program review process, including:

e CTE committee composition and tasks;

e Information about state standards and program clusters for CTE;

e Information the committee has reviewed regarding best practice, current research and programs
and courses offered in other districts;

e Information about current courses and new courses that will be implemented this fall;
Description of tasks that are scheduled for this spring and 2014-15.

We look forward to discussing the work of this committee with the Board.

An Equal Educational and Employment Opportunity School District



BAINBRIDGE ISLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT

Gr. 7-12 Career-Technical Education
Program Review Committee

2013-2014
Sean Eaton Middle School — Woodward
Christine Fulgham Middle School -- Woodward
Tricia Corsetti High School - EHHS/Commodore
Mike Anderson High School — BHS
Preston Michaels High School — BHS
Juliette Brown High School — STEM Coordinator
David Shockley High School Administrator
Jake Haley High School Administrator
Randi Ivancich Director of Technology
Carson Cole Community Member
Tom McCloskey Community Member
Clint Pells Community Member
Theresa Smith Community Member
Marla Barnett CTE Consultant - Director

Faith Chapel District Administrator



BAINBRIDGE ISLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT

Gr. 7-12 CAREER-TECHNICAL EDUCATION PROGRAM REVIEW
GOALS, PROCESS & TIMELINE
2013-16

CTE Program Review:
The purpose of the review is to create a well-articulated, high quality, innovative, and financially
sustainable program that meets the needs of students in the Bainbridge Island School District.

Goals of the CTE Program Review:

e Review and discuss best practice, current research, model programs and student, staff and parent/
community aspirations for CTE;

e Identify strengths and areas of improvement for the current program;

e Establish a guiding vision and solid foundation for program development;

o Identify program clusters and courses that will maximize student success and fulfill the outcomes
identified in the district’s mission and vision for Career-Technical Education;

e Develop and present program recommendations for approval by the Board of Directors.

2013-14

L. Publish notice of curriculum and program reviews in parent bulletins/local Spring 2013
papers to solicit community input and patron participation

2. Establish curriculum or program review committee & review goals, Oct.-Nov.
tasks and projected timelines with committee

3. Review state and national standards, current research, and “best practices” Nov-Dec.
for CTE programs and career pathways

4. Gather program, curriculum, data from other districts, BISD Dec.-June

5. Visit and/or gather information about exemplary programs Jan.-June

6. Consider whether pilot units/projects should be considered for Fall 2014 Jan-May

7. Develop CTE mission/vision and guiding beliefs Feb-June

8. Develop priorities for program changes and possible courses Apr-May

2014-15

9. Submit guiding beliefs and program goals for School Board review Fall 2014

10 Develop recommendations for program changes and new courses i?all 2014

11. Develop new course proposals & program recommendations for

School Board approval Dec-Jan



13.  Begin registration for courses approved for 2015-16

14.  Develop implementation and professional development plans

15.  Order instructional materials and equipment, as needed

16.  Prepare course outlines, identify student outcomes/assessments

2015-16

17.  Begin curriculum or program implementation

18.  Consider addition of new courses or program modifications

19.  Develop new course proposals, if needed, for School Board approval

20.  Monitor implementation of programs, courses and professional development and

make necessary modifications

Feb
May-June
May-June

Summer

Fall 2015
Dec-Jan
Jan. 2015

Sept-June



‘Aiojesedaly pue A10jeio|dx3 sease om)
Olui pazjuebio s13usWN>0p SpJepuURlS UOIedNP] [BDIUYDS ] pue 1831 9y
$854n0) Atojeredaad pue A1o3eiojdxg

1uswaaciduw wesboad snonuiuod
104 pasn sle s}ynsal 8y} pue A||lenuue pama|aaa ase swesboid 310 ‘7|
‘Aunwiwod ayy jo Aysianip ayy Bundayad
10ge| pue Ansnpul/ssauisng woly uopeluasaldal paduejeq apnpul
ISNW $3311WWw0d A1osiapy "wesboud sy 4o Juswanoiduwl SNONUUOD
pue a>ueaajal ayl apinb saa131wwod Alosiape dyads weiboug ||
‘woodsse|d Jad sjuapnis
4O JaquInu wnwixeu 3yl aujulalap suopels Bujuiel) o ;aquinu
ay1 pue A19)es ‘uoisiaiadns 1eyy 0s painionls ase swesboid 319 0L
"ANUNWWoD pue ‘awoy om yum
Bujuies) Juapnis 193uU02 03 5321N0531 papiaosd a.e swelboud 310 6
"Paubisse 1 ays 10 3y YdIym Ul B31R JUSIUOD DY} 40} 31@DY1143D
Buiyoea) uopednpy (e21UYD3 | pue 1931 PjBA B SPJOY J01DNISUl CIVI-
"3dejdyJom 3y3 Ul pasn asoyl 01 3jqesedwod
9/ JudwWuOliAUL pue Saffjidey ‘luawdinba [euoldNSUI YD
‘'suoiydo
Atepuodas-150d pue juawAojdwa 03 uolisuel] Jo/pue ‘Juswdo|anap
423482 ‘Bujuueld 18318 Ylm SIUBPNIS 1sisse Apnis Jo swelBoud D 9

‘weiboud
Yyoea ui sf|is asayy Ajdde sweiboud 31D uf SIUIPNIS pue ‘asinod
Y29 40 JuB}3U03 3y3 Inoybnoay) pajesBatul sue s|js Aljgedoldwy '
‘weiboid ayy 01 paiejas suoneziuebio diysiapes) juapnis
[B31UYD3} pue J3aJed ul aeddipied o) pabeinodua ale suspnis 'asINod
4283 jO Ju31u0d 3yl Inoybnouyl paiesbajuy ase s s diysiapes] 'y
‘BuidAiosiais pue ‘seiq ‘yuswsseley Jo uoljeuwts
pue uonubodal pue 's2INYND 3SIBAIP YIIM UOIIDRISIUL [NJdadsal
"A3is1aAlp 40 s103dse |je 10y uonepasdde ue IPNPUL S|I1S 3say ‘A12100s
25131 A|buiseaidu ue u oM pue uies| ‘aal| 0} papaau abpajmouy
pue sj|is Aldde pue dojanap swesboad 317 ul 2iedpiied jey) sjusapnis ¢
"sweiboid Juswdo|aAsp 224010M 13I0 YIM PIRUIPIODD Bie
pue wa1sAs uoesnpa Oz-y ay3 4o 1ed |eabajur ue ase sweiboid 31 7
"yoeoudde |enixaiuod e Buisn spiepuels JUIIUOD 310D
[EUOCIIRU pue 3)e]s Jua4ind o uoiedldde ayl buipnpu; saipusiadwod
pue sjis dy1dads Ajjeuo3ednod0 21e41SUOWIP [|IM SIUBPNIS  °|
suojlepunog uoniednpj jediuyda] pue 1aased uoybuiysep

(001'¥0'D8T
MDY) "uone>npa Buinunuod pue pasueape pue ‘uoiesedsid JuswAojdwa

abem yBiy ‘|iiis ybiy 1oy suondo ‘diysiapes| ‘spiepue)s dlwapede

ybiy o JusWaABIYde S3|GRU PUR ‘S| 341 pUB dlWapede d1seq syoddns
'suoirdo J3a.ed Jo uoneso|dxa ays yum uibaq leys seduauadxe Hujuses)
pue $35un03 jo wesboud pauue|d e s) uopesnpy |edjuyda] pue 19ale)
"S1I013SIp |o0YDs R0 uj swesboud 319 4o 1uswasaoiduwy

SNONURUOD pue Juawdojanap ayi apinb pue $35in0d 317 104 sauljapinb
lenoidde |dSO apinold spiepuels asay ‘sAemyied 1a3.1ed pue jeuoneonps
40 sjuauodwod |e1IUdssa se swedboad 317 JUBAD|3L pUB QUB)SISUOD
‘Ajenb yBiy ainsus 01 paubisap ase spiepueis 319 asay | UOIINAIS Y|
2119nd 40 3uspualuladns Jo 1RO a4yl AQ Paysi|qeisa spiepuels

199w Isnw swesboid uonednp3 (ed1uyd3) pue 19ale) *A1a130s jeqo|b

B UJ SUIZ[31D 9A11DNPOLd SB }I0M pUB UIB3| ‘3A1| 0] SIUIPNIS 1amodwa 0)
paubisap a1e spiepuels weiboid (310) UopeINPI |edIuydd | pue J3a.e) ayy
uodNpoLlU|

SAQYVYANYLS WYHdD0Ud NOILYDNA3 1VDINHI3L ANY H334V)D



‘sallialloe pue sweibosd Ayjunwiwod pue dnoub ‘lenpiajpul jo uonesbajul
1B 5|Ip4s 3sayi ey alensuowdp isnw sueid diysispea| padojanap Ajjedo ] priy

(SOSLD) suoneziuebiQ 1uapnis |edjuyda)
pue lsale) pazjubodal-alels paubije jo uopesbaiul ybnoiy jans) jeuoissagold 1saybiy ay1 e paonoesd pue padojanap aie s|ys asay L

woousse|d ybnouys jaas| 1saybiy 3y 1e padioesd pue padojanap 3

Iy
‘suopedldde Aiysnpui/ssauisng ‘Ajunwwiod ‘Ajiuey

pl{om-|eas Ul paijdde pue suomawely wnndund panosdde ayy uj paiesbaiug sys Ayjigefojdws pue diysiapes| a1e43suUOWp SIUBPNIS ||IY  O'L'Y
TUBWINDOP S||IYS AINJUS) 5| 7 J0/PUE JUBWNI0P

SIIDIS AujiqeAoldwg 8403 31D 3Y1 IuBWIND0P s|IpjS dIysiapea 3103 31 3yl Ul payuBp! e s|Ipfs Axjiqedojdwa pue diysispes|asay)  el'p

'$354N01 317 || 40 3usuodwod jeibalul pue pasinbal e s s1uapnis |je 10j JuawdoEAsp [|14s Aujigedojdwa pue diysiapeaq (p
's|is AyjigeAo|duaa pue s|s diysiapes| a1essuowaq

‘suonisod |aaa| |euolssayosd
03 Anua wouy buBuer Apnys jo wetboid ay) uj 5133180 [PUOIIPRIILUOU PUE [BUOIPE.] JO uoljesoldxa apnjoul seduauadxa bBujuleay asayy  e'|'g

"Apnis Jo weiboud paiejas e u suondo 1aased Jo abues peolq e Jo s||Is pue abpa|mou [euo)iepUNOy 01 PAIRIAL WNINDLINY | '€
'51915N|2 48348D pale|as Yl uiyim suondo 1aaled Jo 3Bpaimous 3jeIsUOWS(
"$831WWod Aiosiape dydads weiboid yiim uoiielnsuod uf pauleluiew pue pado|aAap S| pue spasu jeuoiiedna0 uo paseq S wnndiny 97

"uswdo|saap
[{P{S Iuapnis pue uo1dnUysul JO A1aa1ap ‘uoisialadns ajepdosdde pue ayes sinsse o) Aypuenb 1U3dLYNS Jo ate suonels bululesy pue Bujuies ] >'¢7

'spiepuels A1ajes Alunod pue aleis ‘[eapay pale|as 9yl paadxXa 10 12aw juawdinba pue sanpey  q'sT
'sainpado.d Bujuies; A11SNpul pUe }I0Mawel) WNjnaLInd panoudde |40 ay1 woddns pue o) aleudosdde ase wuawdinba pue $31101e10QRT  B'CY
‘spsepuels welbolid 315 poddns eyl sjuswuoliaul ajepdoldde pue aes apinoud |[Im 3S4in03 31 yYyoe3g §'7

's1e3ak any A1ana adejd axel pinoys adusuadxa siy) ‘eale Buiyoeas 118y1 U 5199400
10 5q0{ 3y} 4O dI0W 10 BUO Ul 3dUBLIBAXS [euolIPPe Uleb piNoys s1aydes) 310 PaIIad 'buiyoea) Jo sieak any pue UOIIED IR |_INUL IBLY  e''T
‘3>usiiadxa jeuonednado pue s|ipfs ‘'9Bpamouy ‘uonedyiuad alendoldde yim Jaydeal 310 payiLad e Aq wbney agisnw sasined 31

¥’

'$13Yseal 310 paiMad Aq
pasiaiadns pue pabeuew sy Bujuies| papuaix3 ‘Ansnpul/ssauisng pue ‘Ajuel/Aunuwwo? ‘941 03U} BuluIes| papualxa apn|pul |[Im 35IN02 31D yde3 €7
‘saliqisuodsal pue s3|04 ALUNWWOoD pue ‘13a1ed ‘Ajiwey jo sdiysuone|alaiul 341 U0 PasNI04 WN|NDLIND 3110AI0DUl [|IM 53SIN0D 31D 77

1dSO 1e siosiaiadns wesboud 315 ay3 Aq panosdde pue 's33331ww0d A1osiape dyidads weiboad
1820} AQ PISIOPU ‘SHIOMIWELJ WN|NILLIND 81l Ul PIDUBPIAS Se 'SpiepuelS pPauyap Ajjeuonieu 10 A3SNpul JUaLINd 03 yoes) [lm 8sino> 3o ydey |7
'splepuels pauyap Ajjeuoneu 10 A1SNpul 1UALND 193w 0} PaANbal s|xs dydads 491SN|D 334D pUEB [RUOIIBPUNOJ 3]1R415U0Wa(]
'Sp4epuels JU3lU0D 210D [RUOIIRU PUR 3181 3Z1|BN1Xa1u0d pue Ajdde |j1m asinod 31 yoeg ||
‘Buppiom pue Buuwies| ‘buiay soy Buniedaid Jo 1x91u0d Y3 Ul SPARPURLS JUSILOD 310D [BUCIIEU PUR 3181S 3Y] JO uonedyjdde ajensuowaq

1

:suoppinbasr buimojjog ayl 123w (j1m sasinod A101piojdx3
A103ei0)dx3 - SAVANVYLS WYHDOY¥d NOILYDNAI TYDINHIIL ANY HIF¥YD



'P33U jeUOIRdNID0 91RIISUOWSP 01 UOIRWIOU 1238w Joge| [euoiBal 10 331els ‘|EUC(IBU JUBLIND JO UOPRZIIN BY] §'E
'$854n01 3n04dwi 03 sAaAINS dN-mo||0) 1USPNIS WOy BIRP JO UOIeZIN 3yl ¢
‘Buiutesy aa192914 03 suoyeindod [edads pue [euOljIpeIIUOU 10) sanunuoddp ¢'¢
'91q1ses a49ym ‘uoiiednpa Alepuodas-isod pue swelboid diysadnuasdde Ylim uonenoiuy 7'
‘JuswAojdwa pue ‘suonedy1iad Asnpul ‘suondo Bujuies) ‘uonesnpa Alepuodss-1sod IJnoge uolewIou]  |°§
‘butpnpul ‘Apnis jo swedboud [e20| pue ajess Huisn suoiido Aiepuodasysod oy uonesedald Jo/pue ssauipeal JuawAojdwa sjelisuowdq g
'saniande pue swelboud Ayunwiwod pue dnoub ‘|enpiaipul jo uoiesBau
woousse(d ybnouys [ans| 1saybiy ayi 1e panioeid pue Padojanap a4e s|[ifs 353y} 1eyl a1elisuowap Isnw suejd diysiapes) padojanap Ajjedo pL'e
"(5OS.LD) suoneziuebiQ 1uapnis [eduyda
pue Jo3ie) paziubodai-alels paubije jo uopeihajul ybnoay jaa3) |euolssajoud 15ayb1y ay3 e padpidesd pue padojanap ale s 8sayl 17
'suonedyjdde A1snpui pue ssauisng
‘Aunwwod ‘Aiwey plaom-|eas u pajjdde pue Alomaltely uininsuind panosdde ayy up paielbalul ase s||1xs Aljiqekojdwsa pue diysiepes)asayl q1'z
JUDLUNDOP 5||13S AtN1uaD) | Z 10/pue
Juawndop s|jis Ayfjigedojdwz 8400 31D ‘UBWND0P S|INS diysiapear 2100 310 Yy ut payiuapi ase s| s Ayljiqedojdwa pue diysiapes|asay) e'|'g
'$95IN02 317 ||© 40 Jusuodwod [elbajul pue pasinbai e 51 sjuapnis ||e 104 Juswdojanap [11s Aupiqedo|dwa pue diysiapest |z
sjiis Aypigehojdws pue s||ps diysiapes| ajejsuowaq 'z
‘uoiednpa Atepuodas-1sod o3 Bupes| 1ipa.d abajjod pajejndiiie jo/pue
P14 184} Ut Juswadueape qof 10 JuawAo|dwa 10} A18SSIDDU UOIIRDILILIDI 10 JUISSISSE Asnput paziubodas Ajjeuoiieu/alels 03 speaj uondNAsY| &)
JusWNdop Bujuies| paseg-yiom aleis uoibuiysesy ayi ul paynuap) se saiyunuioddo Bulutes) paseg-yiopn 9L
'951N03 31 2110ads e yim pajeposse Aisnpul ue jo spoadse |je jo Gulpuelsiapun ue sdojanap eyl uondNsy| /'y
'Spiepuels pauyap Aisnpui Aq pauiwiiaiap se s|jps pue abpajmouy Jo A>uaadwod 1UBPNIS JO 1UBWISSIASSY g}
's19ydesy 315 payiiad Aq pasiaadns 1o/pue pabeuew s| ujules| papusixy  eg|
‘Ayunuiwiod ayy ojug Bujules) papuaixy 'y
's1e3A any Kiaas ade|d axe) pjnoys aduauadxa siy] ‘ease Huiydes 11241 U] suaaded
10 5Qo[ 3y} JO 210W 4O BUO Ul DUBLIAAXS [EUCIHIPPE Ueb pINoyYs siayoesl 310 payiad ‘Buiydesl Jo sieak any pue UONEdILID |BRIUL IBLY  B'Y |
"92uaiiadxa |euonednddo pue s|ps 'abpajmous| ‘uonesynad ajeudosdde Ulm siayoeal 310 payiuaed ¢
‘1usawdojanap
[1P1S 3uapnis pue uononasul Jo A1anyap ‘uoisiaiadns ajeudoidde pue ajes aunsse o) Avauenb juapiyns Jo ale suopels bujuies pue Buiuiesy ¢’y
'splepueis A1ajes A1j10ey pue spiepuess Butues) Aiisnpuy 3eaw Juswdinbs pue sauoleloge] qeg
'spiepuels A1ajes Alunod pue 21e3s ‘|esapay palelas 3yl pasdxa 40 192w juswdinba puesanyoey egy
'spiepuels 31D Moddns jeys sjuswuoliaug ajesdosdde pue ajeg ¢
"S9a33 1w wod Atosinpe dydads welboid yiim uoeynsuod uj pauleIulew pue padojanap pue paau paylluap| uo Paseq wWN|NILND  7'|
'21qedi|dde aiaym 'ypald parejnoiue Jo) Buimoyje uoiesnpa A1epuodas-1sod yumsubly o'y
‘2211IWWod
Arosiape oyads-weiboad Aq pajepijea aq |jim spiepuels pauyap-Ansnpui ‘padojanap A|jed0| ‘spiepueis 21e3s 10 jeuolieu jo@dudsgeayIul q||
‘Spiepuels jeuolieu so Aiysnpul Aq pauyap sy Aouladuwlod jo jandjay ety
‘1dSO 1e siosintadns weiboud
31D 343 Aq panosdde pue ‘2931juwod A10siApe [230| e Aq pasiopua 'SHIOMBUIRIY WININDLIND BY) Ul PIDUBPIAG S ‘SpJRpUR]S Pauyap AJisnpuliuauny ||
'sN0J0BL pue aalsudlul Aj|edjuyda) a.4e 1ey) 5354n0D
s|dijnw yo uoissaiboid pacuanbas e jo pasudwod spiepueRls 3100 [BUORU pue 31e)s BuiesBajul 31ym $a1dUd1dW0d payuspul AISNpuy 31ensuowsq |
iMojaq paipjnbai so sAom xajduiod pup d4123ds Uy $2115141212040y> 551002 A103p.10)dXa LN pUDdxX3 $251N03 Ai0)pipdaiy
0jeiedaid - SQYVANY.LS WYHDOH NOILYINAT TYDINHD {V 4334VYD



'sjeob s uoizeziuebio SYl Juswa|dwy 03 yiom [[im pue ueid a1b3a1es3s 1o
oM o welboud e yo uawdoPnap ayl uj a1edidnled |im 1uspnis Ayl z¢
‘suoieziuebio paseq-ARunwiwos 40 2i4n1on43s pue syuauodwod
941 3Z111In pue Jo Sduenodu ays puelsIspun im Juspnis ayy g¢
13A3] |euoneWRIUI pue ‘3le)s ‘|edo| 9431 U0 sanss| 10) ajedonpe
01 swa1sAs jeuopieziuebio azijyn pue pueisispun (1M Juspnis sy ¢'¢
"OJlI-[B34 Ut sfIfs asoy) sadpideld pue U3z1i> pue sapes) |nyssanans
€ 3q 01 Aressadau s|1yjs jeuonezjueblo Sl PuelsISpUn ||Im 1Uspn)s 3y p'g
'satAIDe Bujulea) asiatas pue 32IA135 Ajlunwiwon
91enjeaa pue uf ajedpdiied ‘ajou 1941 puelsiapun |im Juapnis sy ¢'¢
‘Aisnpu pue ssauisnq pue 'Ajunwwod
‘Apwey up Ayjiqisuodsay [B1205S 31R43SUOWAP |11m JUBPNIS 3y | 7'¢
"diysuazid Jo saniqisuodsal pue s3j01 a1 az4|eue |Im Juapnys 3yl 1'f
SIIPS 4934e) pue Aylunwwon idiysiapeaq

'sbumas jo L1a1zen e uy so1weudp dnoub jo sa|dpupd
941 8zijian pue 21esodiodul 01 Ajiqe sy S1eISUOWBP |(im JuspnIsS 3y g'7
'suofiedadxa pue sajni asoy) MO|[0) 0} pue
saxuanbasuod pue ‘ajeuoies ‘suoneldadxa Pue s3[nJ paysiigeisa ayy
PuUgIsIapun 03 siaylo utesy 03 Aljige ayy S1BIISUCWIBP [|IM1UBpNIS 3y /°7
‘Pa13|dwos sy Alaoe dnosb pauue|d-aid e 1eys
2insse 03 dnoub e jo siaquiaw anjoau Pue 's104s azjuebio ‘suoispap
8auanyul pue spinb 1salayul piing ‘abpajmou 3sn |im 1uapnis 3yl 9'7
‘dinpaso.d
Aieyuswepied jo abpajmouy Bupiom e S1E4SUOWAP |IM JU3PNIS By ©'7

"Riasnpuy
puessauisng pue ‘Alunwiwod ‘Ajiwtey 01 A31iqisuodsa. bundaooe
pue buipueisiapun ul1sisse 1BUI SIS B1eA3SUOWap |IIm Juapnis Yy p7
‘MOJj0) pue peaj yiog 01 Ajige sy 91BIISUOWSP pue 1amo)joy
Pue.19pes| syl Jo saniiqisuodsal xajdwoo 343 3zAjeue [im Juapnis ay| €7
uswabeuew sbuajjeyd
PUE U0NN|OS31121|yu0> Jo 9bpajmouy 21B4SUOWAP ||Im Iuapnis sy 77
's|eob uowwod yseas o3 sdnoyh abuie| pue ‘swea) ‘sdno.b l1ews ‘sied
ut Aj9A1103443 a1ed0ApE pUE ‘s1edpilied ‘a1esunwiwod Jlimuspnisayy |
SIS dnoun :djysiapean

salpoq
Bupjew-uoispap pue ‘swinioy jeuoneziuebio ‘suopedydde sasied
[e2135e4d Ul 1auueWw [RUOISS30Ld @ U35 15Npuod (jim Juspnis ayy o'y
's|eob jenpinipul ‘pauued
Buinaiyoe Aq syvs A>ed>onpe-yjas 91BASUOWIP [)IMm IuapnIs 3y 5|
'SUOISI>3P paje|al yo sawodino Buipuelsiapun
lIYm s|Ifs Bupiuiyl saneasd pue (esnud Buisn pue ‘bujnjos-wagoud
‘A1oayy Buihidde ainbay 1843 S3nIANDeR Ul PaAjoAUl 3] jim JuapRIS By b1|
‘S{s asoyy Al dde 01 moy
SPUBISISPUN pUe s||1fs uoileIUISaId pUR LUOIRIIUNWWOD BIVLIVETE
pue ‘uallim ‘leuosiadialul jeso 21BISUOWSP |1m Juapnis YL €1
'siapea) Aisnpul pue ‘ssauisng ‘Ajunwwos
"Ajiwiey o $Jlstie1deleyD ay) azh|eue pue Ayjuapy ImIuapnisay z'|
‘SaduaLadxa (palejat-yiom)
Asnpuy pue ssaulsng pue ‘Ajunwiwod ‘Ajiwe) ‘wooissed ybnouy
SIS Bupjew-uoispap Ajdde pue ‘auyai ‘azAjeue [im yuapnis 3yl |t
SHPAS [enpialpu) idiysiapesn

STIUMS dIHSH3IAVY31340)D



"Uonied e
31D Buneubisap 4SO wouy IUBWNO0P v — @3edy1aa) Bulydes] 315

‘uollenpelb 1oy padinbas sease 1afgns
JILISPEOE 3I0W 10 BUO S3YsHes $351n0d 37 Jo 9uanbas 40 35iN0d 3
© usym pauies sppasd djwspede [ellied J0 ||n4 - Adusjeainby 3sinoy)

(Syuswanbal

UONEDIIUBT |dSO 296G) 'SIUSWISIOPUS UOIIEINPI Pue 3duaLadxXe
(1om Ag pajuawiniop se ease 3usjuod pascidde ue ui 1ED14I3D
Buiyoea1 315 e spjoy jeys 1aydeal v - saysea] 310 paynis)

"Mels bujuuny pue ‘ajeaine|esdeg |euoeulaly Jusawade|d

Pa3ueApPY ‘|0oydS yBiH ay3 ut a63)j0D ‘daid Yoo se yans qpaud ab3||0>
9AI9D31 51UBPNIS YdIym Ul s351n03 Alepuodasisod o) paubije usaq aney

1843 [9A3] A1epUOD3S BY1 18 PaI3Y0 $ISINOD) -3pald) 363j10) pajejnoay

“1935n|> 42218
3|Buts e uy |ans| A101el0|dX3 9Y3 BAOQR 5354003 3]0 BI0W 10 OM]
Ul P3||04Us sBY OYM JUIPNIS AIBPUODSS V/ — 103243UIIUOY) 199487

uswo|dwa 03 pes| ley suoindo jeuoiiednps alo|dxs 0}

S|2pOowW 3533 85N ||IMm SIUIPNIS "S|ooYds Jsubew pue ‘sajwapede ‘sia3uad
[1B4S *S31UNWWOoD bujules) jjews ‘sjooyds 1oy |00} Busziuebio ue spiaod
$4315N|2 193183 U331X|S 3Y | 'SI}||RUOWIIOD UO PISe] SaUISNPU| peo.q
pue suonednd>o jo Buldnosb ay) 10) [spow [eUOHEU Y — 133SN|D) 49348

(v xipuaddy 23g)

IUBWIND0P §|1S diysiapean

3103 31D uoibuiysep, ayy 01 13431 35e3|d ‘UOIIRWIIO U] jPUONIPPE 0
‘welboid jeuopdnasul ay3 o 1ed jeibaiul ue se sanianoe juawdojanap
I1ps diysiapea) 31D ui sabebus jeyy wesboid uoneanpy [eotuyna

pue l3aled e uf pa||olud sjenpialpul 10} uolzezjuebio paziubodal ajels
uoibulysem v - (0SLD) uoneziuebaQ Juapnis jedruyda pue iaaie)

‘uonednpa buinupuod pue pasueape pue ‘uonesedald Juswhojdwa
abem ybiy ‘|1nts ybiy 1oy suondo diysiapes| ‘spiepuess diwapede
Ub1y jo Juawanaiyde s3|qeUS pue S||ps 94| pue Jjwapede diseq suoddns

‘suoildo 1234ed Jo uonesoldxa yim suibaq 1ey sadualiadxa Buruies) pue
§354n02 Jo wiesboad pauueld v - (31D) uonesnpg [ediuyds | pue isaie)

"UOIDNIISUL WOOJSSe|d pale|al pue aduauadya
lom gol-ay3-uo pied e aney o3 pasinbai ase sweiboud Buruiel)
'suonenosse aakojdwa pue ‘siakojdwa ‘Jueld e Aq pajesado io

suojun loqej pue siahojdwa Ag Aputof pasosuods wesboud pasaisiBal
2 ut uonednddo ue sulea| ‘adiuaidde 40 4asIoM 343 YdIym Buunp
9240|dwsa pue 1ako|dwa ue usamiaq sdiysuone|ay - diysadpuaiddy

"SINSS| JUBWUOIIAUG 3IOom pue sanss| A19)es pue yjjeay

'sanss) Ajunwiwod pue toge| ‘ABojouysa) 4o sajdipunid Buikpspun 'S||1xS
uononpoud pue [edjuyddl ‘sedueuy ‘uawabeuew ‘Bujuued Buipnppul
101335 Aasnpuy 1o A3snpug ay) Jo sydadse ||y - A3snpuj Jo sadsy 1y

UOIINISUI

10 1113s1p e AQ pasayo wesboud uonesnpy |esjuyda] pue

193183 d110ads e 404 SI9YDed] pue siojelisiuiwpe 03 3duepinb

pue uondalip sapinoid — 8211WWO0D) A10SIAPY d13109dS weiboid e

"uoIINIsuUl

10 1011s1p e Aq pasayo weiboid uonednpy [edjuyday pue

1934e)) 3.413ud 2y} 104 spieoq Buiuianob pue siojesisiuiwpe o)

asuepinb pue uoldaIP sapIAcLd ~ 32331WWOYD) AIOSIAPY [RIBUSD)

(‘@135 uolbulysepm Aq paidope se 005'0S 1'y8Z
MDY PUR 00 L'¥0'D8ZMDY 31815 U0IBUIYSEA 1DV SUPjId Yl Ylim
paubije s)uomuyap sIY1) 10y SUBRd [B42PA4 DY) pue spiepuels weiboly
uoIedNP3 [B2IUYDI | pue 1931e) 91815 uolBulysepn JO SIBGUIDW 3913 IWW 0D
wiojut Af2A133343 01 A1j1qisuodsal 5,1013SIP [820] 343 §11 "3DLASIP
34} Ul 3| U0 B4e SIINUIL pue siseq 4e|nbal e uo s1aaW 333WWO0D By
‘swetboud uonesnp3 [ed1UYDa | pue 193180 4O JUBWAA0IAW SNONUIIUOD
pue uofenjena ‘Aiaajap ‘Juswdolanap ‘ubisap ayi up adiape sapinoid
IINIWWOD 3y "SPI3U I53Y) 192w 03 A1BSSIDBU SISINOD pPUe SP3du
19)4ew 10qe| paie|al 'suollednido paledl 10y palinbal sapualadwod
pue sysel gof ay3 jo abpajmouy bupiom e aieys jjeys siaquaw asay)
Jo Aofew v "sisydeal pue sjuased ‘suspnis ‘JuswuIaAob ‘AJunwwod

'suoiejndod jej>ads ‘suoneziuebio 1oqe| ‘uoesnpa ‘A1snpuj pue ssauisng

JUDsa.1dal pINOYS S12qUIB W 3S0YM 331D y — a0 A1osiapy

SINHI’' T~ AHYSSO19



[BIIUSP3.D 10 91851411433 e 01 spea| 1iaa4ed diydads e 10j papaau
Spiepuels pauyap Allsnpuj 199w 03 pPadinbas se s379 pue syy3
jo uonedydde ayy buipnpu sis oyidads jeuonednsno jo Aie1sew
91B41SUOIBP 51U3PNIS UDIYM Ul $35IN0D JO 20uanbas 10 asinod
31D snotobyi pue aaisualuy A|[ed1uyda) yf - s3s54n0) A1ojesedaiy

‘weiboud diysaonuaidde ue 1a1us pue
Aldde o) sjenpiaipul sasedaud 1eyy weiboud y ~ diysaonuaiddy-aay

‘@duewilopad acejdyiom
IN§s$333Ns 104 painbau ase 1ey) uoiredndd0 dyy0ads e 03 anbiun SprepuUeTs
[IS pue sapualadwod [eauyda] - s|s Si29dg jeuonedniog

10Mm JO p|3Y 10 uopednado yoes ul pako|dwa sienpialpul ayl jo
1uad.4ad g7 ueys ssa| asudwiod 1apuab auo wody S|ENPIAIPUL UDIYM UL 3i0m
40 5p|3y4 10 suoednddQ - juawhofdwy pue Bujures | jeuoilipesjuop

(v xjpuaddy) "Juswniop sj|1ys diysiapea 2109 31D uoibuysep

3y} 295 9se3|d ‘uollewIOUl 13YLINY 104 'sBuNas Aisnpuy pue ssauisng
pue ‘Ayunwiwod ‘Ajjwey ‘pluom-|eal uy s| s diysizpes| ajesisuowap |im
SIUSPNIs Iy "9WOdIN0 [euly 3y 104 A3jIqIsUodsal Yiim SIUDAS 10 S3l1IAIIDe
's13410 ‘195 abeuew 1o apinb ‘apisaid o1 Aljiqe Ayl - snys diyssapea

'Pa4iNbas aq [|im uoiepijea 33131WWod AIosiApe |€30] ‘|9A3|

8115 10 Jeudnieu By 1e padojanap spiepuels ||1xs pauyap Alsnpui jo
9IUBSQE 3Y] Ul "SIOMIWRY WININDLIND [3POW J17/IdSO 341 Ul pauyap se
595IN03 317 JO JUIIUO |BDIULD3) BY3 BUYP spiepuels 3say) ‘adejdyiom
aU3 ug Ajnyssadons wiopiad 01 pasinbai sapusiadwod pue s[|s
‘abpaimouy ay1 Aypads jeyy spiepuels - spiepuels pauyaq Aiisnpu

"@3njwwod Alosinpe 31 e Aq pajepijena se AWouoda

s,uoiBuiysepm jo deb s|jiys ays ssauppe sdjay ‘pue siuawalnbal wlogal
uonedNPa s,31e1s 3yl Yim ubyje Liobu djwapese ainsua |im sweiBoid
UOLEONPS [821UYD3] pue 4334e]) - PaaN |euonednidQ payIuap|

'uo1bai 21e)s qns e ul 10 3pIMaIels 13y} PI3ly 1843 Ul Jeak uad sbujuado
gof paiafoud jo taquinu ay3 ueyl 1amay Alleninueisgns sy swiesboid
21e1s-uy 1oy yuswhojdwa 1oy pasedasd teak Jad S1U2pPN1S JO Jaquinu

3Y3 Yaiym up wesboid 93163p 10 2151149 a1enpesh io ajenpesBiapun

ue o diysadipuaidde ue - Apnis jo weibouy puewsq 1ahojdwig ybiy

"uotiednddo puewsap ybiy e 1o Apnis jo wesboud 19hojdwa ybiy e tayie
104 syuspnis sasedaud jeys wesboud 310 v - wesbouay puewaq ybiy

‘sisAleue puewap jeuoiiedndd0 apiaosd OYm $31111Ud {RISPIy 10/pUER ‘'D1e)S

‘|e>0| Ag paynuapl se sanunloddo 1uswAhojdwsa paidafosd 10 Juaund jo
12quInu [epuelsgns e yiim uoilednddo uy - uonednaog puewaq ybiy

1240ea1 31D PayIliad e Jo uoisiazadns

3yl J3pun Jeak jooyds Jo/pue Aep |ooyds PaInpayds ay) puokaq

N0 Y1ym sa1>ud3adwod wesboud 4o 351102 uoEdNPa (BI1UYD3) pue
193483 0 pale|ad saniande buiyoesl pue buiuiea - Bujuies papuaixy

's|1s Ajigedojdwa pue diysiapes) 21RIISUOWIDP PUB [I3ISNPD

193483 paje|ad ay} ulyim suoindo 1aa.ed Jo 36pajmouy ajesisuowap

pue 310{dx3 !spiepuels A11sNpu) JU1IND 133W 0} paJinbau sjis dy1nads
-|leuoizednd0 pue [euolepuUNOy d1esiSuoWap (Bupiom pue bulules)
‘Buini) soy Butedaud 4o 1xa3u0d 94} U} 534 pue 's379 'Sy y3 jo uopiedydde
343 212415UOWSP S3UBPNIS YDIYM Ul S3SIN0D 31 - $3s54n07) A103es0jdxy

"WO0ISSRID 3yl U} 199w 0} palinbas aqg [[1m siuspnis

abpajmousy pue s||iys d1wspede sypads Y3 Juasaidal spiepuels asay]
SS9UIY R Yl|edy pue 'suie 'sD{uou0d3 'soInD ‘Aydesboab ‘A1osiy ‘aouaids
‘soflewsylew ‘uoiediunwwod ‘bunum ‘Buipeal 104 spiepuels djwapese
opImalels - (3d) suoneldadxy ad>uewdopad pue ‘(s379) suoijeldadxy
12427 apeJn ‘(syv3) sauawaainbay Bujuies onwapesy [e3uassy

‘pabebus s) auo yoiym ulyuom ay) - juswhojduwg

(g xipuaddy)
SIS AIN1UBD 17 Se pauyap a.1e sqs asay - sy Aujiqedojdws

OM 01 @dURA3|3Y pue sj|NS Aljigedojdwy

SIS d1ysiapeat 'syms Bupjuiy] ‘suoneldadxy 3DURWLIOLIA

‘spiepuels bujulea 'suoneidadxy |aaa apelo pue sluawaiinbay
Bujuiea siwapedy |B1IUBSST 'spuepuelS pauyag A1SNPU| ‘SIUBWISSasSY
dduUeUlIOfIad 4. sjusuodwod By ‘ssino> 3 e 40 siuauodwod palinbai
3Y1 AJIUspl S3IoMBUIRY WN|NDLIND panosddy - yaomawesg wnjndund



2UOp stom BiaymAuy - adejdyiom

JUBWIND0P Bujulea] als-310M |dSO Y3 01 J3J31

asea|d ‘uonewloyul [euonippe 104 ‘suejd uopeINP3 1Y) Buyjiyng
10 Buidojansp ur syuapnis isisse 03 paubisap saibalels [2UOIDNIISUY
pue saianoe Jo abues e 8sAWOD pue ‘WO0ISSE|D 3y 3PISINO

PIPa2au 350U} 03 WOOISSe(D 33 U] PaUIRIQO S| pue 36pajmou]
123Uu03 Jey) saduaitadxa Bujules - juswndop Bujuieay aysyiom

|9A3] |eUOLIRUIRIUL PUER ‘|RUOIIRU '21R1S '|BDO)| BY]) 1R 3|qe|lene
5811UN10ddo Juawdolanap |jiys diysiapes)| aney SIUBPNIS 'SOS D
paziubodal a3els ybnoayy "syuswuoiiauz Aisnpul pue ssauisnqg
pue ‘Ayunuwiuwiod ‘Ajiuiey uj saj0J 3)qisuodsal awnsse 0} 1uapnis
yoea samodwas s||1xs diysiapes ‘wesboud uoi1ednp3 jesuyday

73 128.4eD ay1 ybBnouyl an1edal A3y) 1Us1UOD J3)1jeWw 13fgns ayy azynn
Aliny 01 s3uapN3s s3|qeUa 1eY) ssad0.d ay) ‘welboid |BUOIIDNISUI
31D 3431 jo ued jeibaiuy uy ~ Juawdojanag diysaspea juapnis

*Aouappyoud ysiBug paiiwi yum sienpiaipu Buipnju;
"IUDWAABIYDE. [BUOIIEDNPS 03 S1311I8Q JAYI0 YHM S|BNPIAIPU| e
pue siaxewawoy paseidsip o
‘uswom jueubaud a1Buys Buipnpdui ‘syusied ajBuis e
JuswAojdws
pue Bujuiel) jeuonipesjuou 1oy Bupedaid S|ENPIAIPU] o
‘UdIp|IYD 191504
Buipnpuy ‘saijiwe) pabejueapesip Ajjeawouoda W04 S|BNPIAIPUL e
'SAH|IRSIP Ylm S|enpiaipul e
‘suesw suope|ndod jepads, wial 3y - suonendoy jeads

Juswho|dwa 1o/pue ‘diysadpuaidde ue ‘uoieanpa Aiepuodas
-150d o3uf 123ud 03 s1uapnys asedasd Ajs1enbape o) uolleonpa
Arepuodas-isod yiim uopesnps Arepuosas ubye 18Y3 $3S4N0D

40 uoissaiBoud anpjedsijdnp-uou ‘paleulpiood vy — Apn3s Jo weaboiyg

wesboud jeuopdnnsur 31
© pa312|dwod sey oym Juapnis A1epuodas y - 4233jdwon wesboigy

"uonesnpa fuinupuod pue Alunwwod Ajwey TuswAo|dwa uj 53|04
3|gisuodsaus 104 syuapnis asedaud jeyl spaau juawAojdwa jeuo;iba
pue '2}els ‘|euo|lpelIuou payiuapl uo paseq siiey) saduauadxs
Buuies| pajejas pue $3sin0d 319 40 32uanbas y ~ weibouay

‘PioY palefa. e Ul uoedNP?
Aiepuodasisod 1o ‘'sdiysadnuaadde panocsdde ‘Aius I240pjom
03 SPEe3| pue 1IPaJd |BNP S13440 10 JuswAojdwa 104 Aiessadau



Sixteen Career Clusters and Their Pathways

Agriculture, Food & Natural Resources
Food Products and Processing Systems

Plant Systems

Animal Systemns

Power, Structural & Technical Systems
Natural Resources Systems

Environmental Service Systems

AgriBusiness Systems

Architecture & Construction
Design/Pre-Construction
Construction
Maintenance/Operations

Arts, Audio/Video Technology &
Communications

Audio and Video Technology and Film
Printing Technology

Visual Arts

Performing Arts

Journalism and Broadcasting
Telecommunications

Business, Management & Administration
Management
Business Financial Management &
Accounting
Human Resources
Business Analysis
Marketing
Administrative & Information Support

Education & Training

Administration and Administrative Support
Professional Support Services
Teaching/Training

Finance

Financial & Investment Planning
Business Financial Management
Banking & Related Services
Insurance Services

Government & Public Administration
Governance

National Security

Foreign Service

Planning

Revenue and Taxation

Regulation .

Public Management and Administration

Health Science

Therapeutic Services

Diagnostic Services

Health Informatics

Support Services

Biotechnology Research and Development

Hospitality & Tourism

Restaurants and Food/Beverage Services
Lodging

Travel & Tourism

Recreation, Amusements & Attractions

Human Services

Early Childhood Development & Services
Counseling & Mental Health Services
Family & Community Services

Personal Care Services

Consumer Services

Information Technology

Network Systems

Information Support and Services
Interactive Media

Programming and Software Development

Law, Public Safety, Corrections & Security
Correction Services
Emergency and Fire Management
Services
Security & Protective Services
Law Enforcement Services
Legal Services

Manufacturing

Production

Manufacturing Production Process

Maintenanice, Installation & Repair

Quality Assurance

Logistics & Inventory Control

Health, Safety and Environmental
Assurance

Development

Marketing, Sales & Service
Management and Entrepreneurship
Professional Sales and Marketing

Buying and Merchandising

Marketing Communications and Promotion
Marketing Information Management and
Distribution and Logistics

E-Marketing

Research

Science, Technology, Engineering &
Mathematics

Engineering and Technology

Science and Math

Transportation, Distribution & Logistics
Transportation Operations
Logistics Planning and Management
Services
Warehousing and Distribution Center
Operations
Facility and Mobile Equipment Maintenance

Transportation Systems/infrastructure Planning,
Management, and Regulation
Health, Safety and Environmental Management

Sales and Service



7,
PPTTVL IS
4 MA4);;

Bainbridge Island SD #303

Facilities/Capital Projects Office

Memo

To:  Faith Chapel, Superintendent
From: Tamela Van Winkle, Director Facilities and Capital Projegfs
Date: 4/24/14

Re:  Authorization to Bid — Approval
Woodward Middle School Roof Replacement Project

Coates Design and Building Envelope Technology & Research are working collaboratively
with Capital Projects and Woodward Middle School staff to develop specifications for the
Woodward Middle School Roof Replacement project. The project will be advertised at the
beginning of May. Bids will be opened on May 21st with preparation work beginning the first
week of June.

The Woodward Roofing Replacement was one of the essential renovation projects identified
in the 2009 Bond request. Irecommend that the Board approve Authorization to Bid the
Woodward Middle School Roofing Replacement Project.



% Bainbridge Island SD #303

ALY

Facilities/Capital Projects Office

Memo

To:  Faith Chapel, Superintendent
From: Tamela Van Winkle, Director Facilities and Capital Proje
Date: 4/29/14

Re:  WMS & BHS 200 Building
Asset Preservation Program — Annual Reports-Board Approval

As reported on September 30, 2010 the Office of Superintendant of Public Instruction 1s now
requiring an Asset Preservation Program for school districts who expect to request state
assisted funding for future capital projects. One element of the Asset Preservation Rule (APR)
(WAC 392-347-023) requires facilities constructed New or New-in-lieu with state assisted
funding, after 1993, and plan to pursue eligibility for future state funding must now complete
annual building condition evaluations and present the evaluation report to the School Board.
Two schools within the District fall under this criteria, Woodward Middle School and
Bainbridge High School 200 Building.

The District will continue to monitor and respond to the evolving requirements associated
with the Asset Preservation Rule (APR) (WAC 392-347-023). The District is compliant with
all stated current requirements.

Attached is the APP Annual Report for WMS and BHS 200 Building. Minutes of this School
Board meeting will be forwarded to OSPI as documentation of our compliance with APP.



1 fo T abog vT0Z ‘9T Jdy pa1piauag uonpziUBBIQ pup SAIUIDS [00YIS

A A LL°08 6T S661/ST/¢C Buping utepy 100425 SIPPIA PIEMPOOM pues| adpuquieg
A A 9€'86 ¥ 0t0zZ/S1/1T 8uip|ing 00z Jooyds ysiH a3pliquieg pue|s| a3puquieg
Q3LN3STUd
HEINE}] a3iladined IHO00S .
SVM L40d3d 31vd IDNV.L4INNV ai / InvN
NOILYDHILYID NOILNTOS3IY NOLLIONOD  #YUVIA ALNDVd loaisia
NIHM 3LVa Sdv auvos oNIGINg ayvod ONIgiNg  5a1g aINDISSY 1J141Sia

DNILIIN qdvod
YT0Z-€T0Z ¥VIA TOOHIS 140d3d TVNNNY ddV

NIVY90Ud IDNVLSISSY NOLLINYLSNOD TOOHIS
NOLLONYLSNI JIT9Nd 40 LNIANILNIYALNS
NOLONIHSYM 40 31V.1S



Policy 1420
The Board of Directors
Page 1 of 1

PROPOSED AGENDA AND CONSENT AGENDA

Proposed Agenda

The board secretary shall will be responsible for preparation of the agenda for each meeting, in
consultation with the president. Copies of the proposed agenda, minutes of the previous meeting
and relevant supplementary information will be available provided to each board member at least
three (3) days in advance of the meeting and to any interested citizen at the superintendent's
office twenty-four (24) hours prior to the meeting.

At a special meeting final action may be taken only on that business contained in the notice of
the special meeting.

Consent Agenda

To expedite business at a school board meeting, the board approves the use of a consent agenda,
which includes those items considered routine in nature, including minutes of the previous
meeting(s).

Any item that appears on the consent agenda may be removed from the consent agenda by a
member of the board, and placed on the regular agenda. The remaining items on the consent
agenda will be voted on by a single motion. The approved motion will be recorded in the
minutes, including a listing of all items appearing on the consent agenda.

Cross References: ~ Board Policy 1230——— Seeretary

Board Policy 1400 Board Meetings, Quorum, and Meeting
Conduct
35— Andit-of Expenditures
Board Policy 6020 System of funds and Accounts
Board Policy 6215 Voucher Certification and Approval
Legal References:  RCW 42.30.080 Special meetings

Management Resources:
Policy News, June 2012 Special Meeting Requirements

Adopted:  February 25, 1999 Bainbridge Island School District
Revised:  XXXXX



Policy 1450
The Board of Directors
Page I of 1

ABSENCE OF A BOARD MEMBER

Whenever possible, each board member shall will give advance notice to the president or

superintendent of his/her inability to attend a board meeting whenever—pessible. A majority of
the board may excuse a board member's absence from a meeting if requested to do so.

The board may declare a board member's position vacant after four (4) consecutive unexcused
absences from regular board meetings, if the absences were for reasons other than illness,
authorized by resolution of the board, or active or training military duty.

If a board member is on active duty or training status with the military, the board will grant an
extended leave of absence to cover the period of service or training. The extended leave of
absence may not have the effect of extending the board member’s term. The board also has the
authority to appoint a temporary successor to the absent board member’s position. The
temporary successor will serve until the board member returns or until the end of the board
member’s term.

Cross Reference: Board Policy 1114 Board Resignation and Vacancy
Board Policy 1220 Duties of Board Officers and Board
Members

Legal Reference: REW-28A-315520— Directors—OQuorum—Faitlare to-attend

RCW 28A4.343.390 Directors — Quorum — Failure to attend
meetings

RCW 42.12.010 Causes of vacancy

RCW 73.16.041 Leaves of absence of elective and judicial
officers

Management Resources:  Policy News, October 2001  Law Grants Board Members
Military Leave

Adopted:  February 25, 1999 Bainbridge Island School District
Revised:  XXXXX



BOARD OF DIRECTORS R SUPERINTENDENT
Mike Spence ,Iﬁ* i Faith A, Chapel
Patly Fielding uiEEéﬁ%%?;
Tim Kinkead L s
2 ’u.
Mev Hoberg ,5,(,
Sheila Jakubik ey, J— ol
8489 Madison Avenue NE * Bainbndge Island, Washington 98100 * (206) 842-4714 * Fax: (206) 842-2928
MEMORANDUM
To: Faith Chapel, Superintendent Date: April 15, 2014

From: Peggy Paige, Director of Business Services

RE:  Monthly Financial Reports — March

Attached are the financial reports for the month ending March 31, 2014

1. General Fund
a. Analysis
2. Summary of Fund Balances

a. Budget Status Reports

Analysis of General Fund

Revenue

Total General Fund revenues to March 31 were $22.3 million, 5.2% more than for the same period last
year and above the average. While tax collections are higher than the expected average we don't
expect to collect more than budgeted. Local nontax revenues are now above the 3 year average. This
is primarily due to the donation from the Bainbridge Schools Foundation this month. State revenues
related to Basic Ed are beginning to move above the expected average since we will receive more than
budget estimates with our increased enrollment. Special Ed is still below the average but enroliment
(and funding) tends to increase as we progress through the year and Safety Net revenues are not
received until year end. Transportation has been adjusted for actual funding and we expect to receive
about $7000 less than budget estimates in this area. Federal revenues are up compared to prior year
at this time due to timely filing of grant reimbursement claims.

An Equal Educational and Employment Opportunity School District



Expenditure

Expenditures for the year to March 31 total $22.8 million, which is 8.6% higher than for the same period
last year. Year-to-date expenditures are above the average.

Total expense for Regular (Basic) Education increased 9.5 % over last year and is above the average.
While some of this increase is due to salary adjustments (restoration of previous year reductions) and
payment for extra professional development days at the beginning of the school year we are spending
at a pace that suggests that we will exceed budgeted salary estimates. A review of actual FTE staffing
indicates that we are about 3 FTE above original budget. We are receiving additional state revenues to
offset these staffing costs.

Total special education costs are up 7 % compared to last year and are above the 3-year average.

This area is also impacted by salary restoration and payment for extra days and has been reviewed to
determine excess costs related to FTE and payments for outside services. Some of these excess costs
may be offset with an increase in Safety Net revenues.

Vocational expense is down from last year and the average. We do expect to see a change in this area
after posting an adjustment for salaries coded in error to Basic Ed.

Compensatory education is as expected per the annual budget. This category fluctuates throughout
the year due to the fact that certain expense items (such as teacher certification bonus) do not occur in
a regular monthly pattern.

Other Instruction reflects expenditures for the Highly Capable Program. [n prior years this category
also included professional development expenditures funded by a Math/Science grant. Since many of
these activities took place near the end of the fiscal year the 3 year average is lower than current year.

Total Support Services is above last year and the average. Transportation/Motor Pool expenditures are
above last March but in line with the expected average. Operation, Buildings is down from last year but
above the average. Current expenditures indicate that we will exceed budget estimates in benefits in
this area but these overages will be offset with under-expenditures in other programs and activities.
Utilities are up from prior year and above the expected average due to a sharp increase in the cost of
propane. Food Service is in line with budget estimates. Maintenance is up from prior year primarily due
to some necessary (but unbudgeted) repairs. Information Services increases are related to the timing
of payment for contract renewals, leave payoffs and Tech Levy purchases. Central Office expenditures
are up from prior year and are currently running above the average. There have been unbudgeted
expenditures (review of all certificated personnel files, leasehold tax due on parking revenues) and
atypical levels of expense in substitute costs, overtime and legal fees.

Cash Flow

Net cash inflow during March was $625,560. As of March 31, 2014, the closing cash balance in the
general fund was $2,261,767.

An Equal Educational and Employment Opportunity School District



4/15/2014

GENERAL FUND
Summary of Revenues & Expenses
March 31, 2014

Mar-14 Mar-13 Annual Budget
Actual % Incr/Decr Actual Budget %YTD Avg %
YTD$  prior year YTD $
Revenues - By Revenue Source
Local Taxes 4,718,563 -1.0% 4,767,745 8,806,000 53.6% 52.4%
Local Nontax 2,417,406 2.5% 2,359,589 3,157,900 76.6% 72.0%
State, General Purpose
Basic Education 11,971,845 10.1% 11,100,953 19,665,000 60.9% 59.8%
Special Education 249,039 6.9% 232,902 425,000 58.6% 59.5%
State, Special Purpose
Special Education 1,387,025 2.0% 1,359,662 2,645,000 52.4% 55.2%
Transportation 558,641 11.4% 501,495 945,000 59.1% 59.3%
Other 305,117 22.6% 248,834 664,900 45.9% 49.7%
Federal, Special Purpose 724,094 9.9% 659,036 1,188,700 60.9% 50.5%
TOTAL 22,331,729 5.2% 21,230,216 37,497,500 59.6% 58.2%
Actual % Incr/Decr Actual Budget % YTD Avg %
YTD$  prior year YTD $
Expenses - By program code
Regular Instruction®
Teaching 10,107,980 10.0% 9,188,006 17,679,639 57.2% 56.6%
Principal 1,324,624 5.0% 1,261,879 2,303,166 57.5% 57.5%
Guidance/Counseling 619,986 13.9% 544,234 1,049,612 59.1% 54.6%
Learning Resources 419,966 8.5% 387,041 651,939 64.4% 58.7%
Extracurricular 444716 -1.0% 449,117 610,369 72.9% 65.4%
Other 631,607 16.5% 542,287 1,012,000 62.4% 57.4%
Total Regular (Basic) Ed. 13,548,879 9.5% 12,372,563 23,306,725 58.1% 57.0%
Special Education
Teaching 2,361,500 7.5% 2,197,497 3,625,388 65.1% 58.1%
Other 941,089 6.0% 888,011 1,610,026 58.5% 58.6%
Total Special Ed. 3,302,590 7.0% 3,085,508 5,235,414 63.1% 58.2%
Vocational Education 451,401 -19.1% 558,082 933,855 48.3% 57.9%
Compensatory Education 283,102 19.3% 237,242 670,646 42.2% 46.0%
Other Instruction 22,729 -22.3% S 29,267 36,407 62.4% 35.7%
Support Services
Transportation/Motor Pool 846,180 3.0% 821,198 1,407,692 60.1% 60.0%
Operation Buildings 854,786 -1.4% 866,499 1,426,972 59.9% 57.4%
Utilities 752,897 17.7% 639,743 1,290,000 58.4% 57.3%
Food Services 580,326 -0.1% 590,941 956,526 60.7% 60.2%
Maint/Grounds 540,860 10.1% 481,376 844,249 64.1% 59.0%
Information Services 454,578 17.5% 386,950 705,129 64.5% 59.8%
Central Office 875,369 30.6% 670,283 1,437,068 60.9% 56.9%
Other 289,888 8.3% 267,669 337,102 86.0% 83.4%
Total Support Services 5,194,884 10.0% 4,724,659 8,404,738 61.8% 59.6%
TOTAL 22,803,585 8.6% 21,007,321 38,587,785 59.1% 57.6%
Excess (Deficiency) of
Revenues over Expenditures (471,856) 222,895 (1,090,285)

MonthlyRptsMar14.xlsx



XS[X 1. LAIBWWINGMO| JYSED

(00°58Z°060°L)
00'682°485'8¢

00'8€L'PLE'8
00°20%'99
00'9%¥9'029
00'GSB'EEB
00'¥Ly'GEZ'S
00'S2.'90€E'ee

00°00S°26¥°2€

00000142
00°00.'88L°L

00'006°€86'€
00°000'060°'02
00°006'L5L'E
00'000'008'8

yL-€10Z
jabpng

65°225°6EL°C
vs'8Lse

(2802 ¥26'2)
00°000'S.
(19'688'c55)
(ov'69L'LL)
(69'PSL'EGL)
(99'16£'69)
(00°cr0'0pY)
(15'965'128'1)

Zr'ECL'9.6°C
00°000'0%L
00°000'62
98'8€L2S1
66°.56'9Ly
S0'90%'1L50°C
SL'0EE YL
9¢°062'9v

G0'600'2¢€L'

1snbny
payosiold

I OZI/IO0 14

S0°600°LEL°T
(5Z'5£9°29¢5)
(£0°196'982°c)

(€9901'692)
(rLvig'EL)
(g1'82¥'501)
(86'916'06)
(eg'ge0'ser)
(e5'8¥8'9.8'L)

62 ¥r9v0.L°T
(5e°528°520°L)
(Lv'269°GLL'E)

(81'£98'109)
(82°¥6€'2)
(z9'20€'19)
(11250'62)
(05'82¥'L1Y)
(1+'909'206'L)

28'Gee'6LL'Z  90728.'650°C
00'000'2
- 00°000'G62
99'GLE'ZLL 00°'199'8v1
08'602'Z6¢ 86°169'L/2
€€/29'850'C  62'909'v€Z'L
9z6LL'0LL L6052'cee
1L1°€50'9F 8L LISVl
62 vP9'P0L'C  ¥96LG08L°C
Ainp aunp
pajoafold pajoalold
102 yolen

v9'615°082°c
(e2°18E°50D)
(08'g6L°cLz2's)

(61°686'022)
(05'809'%)
(P9v0'2e)
(62v22'€L)
(Lz'6LL'vLy)
(£6'€05°206'L)

L0vi8'208'e
00°000'S
€9°9¢L'8V1
80'989'8L¢2
GE'OEE'6ZL')
ze'e66'18lL
69'L90'vZ L)L

LE°1L06'G8L 'Y

Aey
psjoaloid

2£°106°58L°Y
£0'VEL'VTE’)L
(9r9eL'918c)

(90'1¥6'LEL)
(z5'695'c)
(82'1y8'cE)
(£195€'82)
(06°21E'ELY)
(co'0LL's66'L)

6b°0.L2°0¥2'G
00°000°SE

G0'99¢'88
LZ'80L'0G€
21°126'068°L
LOL9E'V/L
00'806'0v.L'C

vE£92'192°C

judy
pajoalold

P1-€102 1SVO3d0O4d MOTd HSYD ANN- TVHINID

¥E£29.°192°C
Zy'SSy'6L2'L
(62'9€9'821'1)
80°LLL'BYE'L
€9'2€0'50Z
00°008'9

pe 292192
ZL665°529

(65°9¥2'8£0°c)
Z8'GL9
(2¥'80€'809)
(99'26'L)
(69'6£5'8€E)
(06°21€'€9)
(95°1£0'8.%)
(€1'299'818'L)

1£908'€99°

vio8l'le
€8'252'LL1L
vZ 2£0'GLE
02'95%'058'L
Z1'9G.'v88
82210y

29°20Z'9€9'L
9£'/88'8/2'L
(g9'2vz'cLL'L)
9Z°000'L0€'L
89°292°191
00°008'9

yolep
[enoy

aouefeq yseo Buisoo |ejo
SJUSWISaAU|

Buipuejsino sjueiep

Jisodap uo ysen

puey uo yse)n

1saidwy

aoue|eq yses Buisoo jo uonisodwion

JONVIVE HSVO ONISOTD
aouejeq ysea ul abueys jJoN

SMOWINO YSeD [BJO |
(anp sa|qeked's|eniooe) sjuswsnipy
se2lnes poddng

swelboid |euononsu] Jayio
uoyonAsy| uopesnpy Aojesuaduwion)
uOloNIISU| uolEDNPT [BUOKEJOA
uolonJisu| uogeanpdy jeadg
uofjonisu| Jeinbay

SMOIINQ Yysen

SMOJLI YSED [BJO |
(anp ss|qenieoas‘sjeniooe) syuawsnipy
sao1nog Buioueuld Jayl0

asodind |eioads ‘|eiepa4

asodind [eisuab ‘jeiepaq

asodind [ejoads ‘ajelg

asodind |ersusb ‘aleig

xejuou poddng [eoon

saxe} |2oon

sMojjuj ysen

souejeq yses Buiuado [ejo
SJUBLL}SOALJ

Buipuejsino sjueliepp
Jisodap uo ysen

puey uo ysen

}saiduwlj

AONVIVE HSVO ONIN3dO



XSiX'v1L¢ _‘amEEDw\SO_nEme

29°/02°9€9°t  25'628'850'C  ¥G0GG'0LLT  22GTLIEV'E  96°09€'66EF
9e£/88'8/2'L  90'6L2'82L')  8FLLELZS'T TL'LSZ'9ZS'C  TE'Lvb'Szs'l
(89'LvZ'zLL'L) (0L'62L'260'L) (80'€L9'8LE'L) (PO'¥PE'L0L'L) (#206G'0GC'L)
92'000'LOE'L  68°CL6'LLEL B9G6L'GZE'L  L9'88¥'026'L  vZOLEOVL'E
89'292'19L 1Z'196'16 G¥'956'99 JAACTANS] ¥G'28€'LL
000089 00°008'9 00°008'9 00°008'9 00°008'9
29°202°9e9'L  2S'628'850'Z  V¥S'0SS'0LL'T  TTGZLIEP'S  96°09L'66E‘V

(06'129'22y)  (zo'b2LLe9)  (89'vzi'2zy)  (v2'Se9°L96)

95°008°LLLC

(8z'8v8'L8L'e) (veesz'99z's) (gL 8zr'ize's) (66°299°82€') (08°2ev'802°C)
(8188) (Lg'9/8'L) (16'889'89) 80'885'09 G/ LYL'9
(vo'62s'ors)  (2s'ssi'eel)  (6L'ser'oos)  (1L86¥2'6¥8)  (08'VSZ'¥SL)
(s50LL'2) (26°2¥2°1) (z6'0€L'E) (ey 2p€'LL) (60°9¥£'2)
(2£'68¢'5€) (88'¥¥1'09) (Ly'622'6E) (L ¥60'0%) (Z1€91'9g)
(6£°000'29) (£0'968'09) (¥219%'29) (59°628'19) (zg'9s2'L2)
(8z'9g6'l8y)  (L226'18%)  (ev'sov'aly)  (e8'Lov'esy)  (€€'502'zov)

(LrvLL'avg'L) (99'8eL'1ze't) (0S€iv'viz'y) (21'922°'e86')) (be8YY'288'L)

8€'922'6G4'2 ZELEGTLIT  LPEGZ'P6ST  G8LEDZLVE  9EEEZ02E'S
58'685'Z

- - 16'€98'6G61 -
9/'¥69'991 Z5'66L'0L1 08'801'Z6 18°05¢'0¢EL 65 L¥9'60L
Z6'625'GOE 16°/2¥'88¢2 06'089'80¢ LO'EEY'88L 0.'280'v0€
99'878'268'L  0ZT'9Y9'L66'L  82'2G/'/08'L  LGLELVOL'L  L6vl'208'L
15066161 Z0'8¥5'9/L 89°GhP'GLL €.°8L2'9/1 S9'L¥P'eee
Ly'zzo'est 19'60L LY ¥8'10%'08 61°L68'9L8 09'2€.'2/8'C
2G'628'860°2  vG'0SS'0LL'Z  2Z2G2llEV'E  96098'66E'r 0P 095°/82'C
90'612'82.'L  8YLlZ'lZS'e  ZL1S2'92S'C  26'lvybSZ8'L 162298l
(028Z1'260°'L) (80°€1L9'812'L) (POPP6'20L'L) (P2 06S'052'L) (GE1LE9'00V'L)
68°2/6'LLE'L  69GBL'8ZE'L  /9'887'0Z6'L  YZOLEOPL'E  6E£°908'9ZL'L
12°196'16 6¥°956'99 Ly'62L'26 v5I8E'1/ 61°296'GEL
00°008'9 00°008'9 00°008'9 00°008'9 00°008'9

Em:._nwn_ \Cm::mﬂ Jaquiada( JaqLUBAON 184000

enjoy [enjoy enjpy BNy enjoy

710¢ yolepy

0v'096'282'2
15°229'vz8'L
(Ge'Leg'oor'L)
6£°908'92.'L
6.°296'SEL
00°008'9

0¥'095°282°2
{cg-261'cL8)

(GL4/£'€86°C)
(Z2)°256'1L29)
(69'256'965)
(227€19)
(59'066'9€)
(2¥'219'89)
(89'859'/6¥)
(£2€29'082'2)

291041
86'6€6'70C

(evvsL'e)
L1.'6€6'862
65°212'508'L
01'6¥6'885
LE'88L'vLC

£2'86/'00Lc
19'1€5'€29'C
(zg'5e2'952'L)
16°69¢'G/G'L
LL'96L'LGL
00'008'9

Jsquisldag
[enOy

¥1-€102 1SVYO3d04 MOT4 HSYD ANN4 TVHINIDO

HINZIC I

£2°862°001'S
19°L€5'€29'C
{z5°582'952'1L)
/6'G9E'G/G L
LL'982°L51
000089

£2'852°00L°C
(cL8p9'cee)

(sr6/2'620°c)
00'92¥'2.E
(60'6¥5'622)
(L 1ov'el)
(re'8L8'9€)
(08'8e£0'€8)
(28°221'00%)
(zz'951'620'2)

2.929'G6L°
(2+°226'89)
Z9€L0'0s
€€°/€/'062
9.'¥12'65S
Z8'€E€9’L06'L
88°L/6'C
£1°920'08

96°90%'EC'E
167/8L'Z2L's
(e6°299'2€6)
9L'EGG'EYL'L
(PP 99%)
00°008'9

1snbny
|enjoy

souejeq yses buisojo jejoy
SJUSLUISaAU|

Buipueisino sjueliepn

yisodap uo ysen

puey uo ysen

ysaudw)

souejeq ysed Buisopo Jo uosodwon

JONVIVE HSVO ONISOT1D
2auefeq yses ui abueys jJoN

sMmojno yseo [gjo |
(anp sejgeded's|eniooe) sjuswisnipy
so01Mes Poddng

suelboid [euogonsu; Jaylo
uononysu| uonesnp3 Alojesuadwon
UOJoNIISU| LUOEINP3 [BUOHEBIOA
UOoI}oNnIISU| uoieanpd |epadg
uonponisu) Jeinbay

SMOIINQ Yysen

SMOYUI YsED [8JO

(anp so|qen@oal's|eniooe) sjuswisnipy

saounog Bupueul JByi0
asod.nd |eioads ‘|elepay
asodind jeisuab ‘|eiepay
asodind [eads ‘a)elg
asodind |essuab ‘sjg)g
xXejuou poddng |esoT
saxe} [B007]

SMOJjU| ysen

souejeq yseo buiuado [gjo)
SiUBWISaAU|

Buipueisino sjueLEAA
usodap uo ysen

puey uo ysen

1saiduy)

3JONVIVE HSVO ONIN3dO



SUMMARY OF FUND BALANCES

General Fund

Opening fund balance
Reserved for Inventory
Restricted for Carryover

Committed to Minimum Fund Balance
Assigned to Other Purposes

Unassigned
Total opening fund balance

Revenue
Expenditure

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over Expenditures

Reserved for inventory
Restricted for Carryover

Committed to Minimum Fund Balance
Assigned to Other Purposes

Unassigned
Total closing fund balance

Capital Projects Fund
Opening fund balance

Revenue
Expenditure

Reserve of bond proceeds
Reserve of levy proceeds
Unreserved Fund Balance

Closing fund balance

Debt Service Fund
Opening fund balance

Revenue

Expenditure
Principal
Interest
Other

Closing fund balance

ASB Fund
Opening fund balance

Revenue
Expenditure

Closing fund balance

Transportation Vehicle Fund

Opening fund balance

Revenue
Depreciation
Investment Earnings
Grant Revenue
Sale of Equipment

Expenditure

Closing fund balance

Mar-14 2013-14
YTD Actual Annual Budget
165,000.00 200,000.00
1,100,000.00 1,100,000.00
1,265,000.00 1,100,000.00
326,741.53 300,000.00
2,856,741.53 2,700,000.00

22,331,729.18
(22,803,584.83)

37,497,500.00
(38,587,785.00)

(471,855.65)

(1,090,285.00)

165,000.00 200,000.00
1,100,000.00 1,100,000.00
1,265,000.00 150,000.00

(145,114.12) 159,715.00
2,384,885.88 1,609,715.00
5,944,861.46 6,000,000.00
7,858,103.60 8,575,000,00

(2,171,734.32)

(9,067,516.00)

10,342,266.58 4,746,345.00
1,080,272.52 482,139.00
228,691.64 279,000.00
11,631,230.74 5,5607,484.00
3,608,198.52 3,570,000.00
4,334,098.40 8,355,000.00

(2,115,000.00)
(1,739,378.88)

(5,040,000.00)
(3,585,000.00)

- (6,000.00)
4,087,918.04 3,295,000.00
309,891.04 283,000.00
319,343.67 643,800.00
(198,989.64) (881,319.00)
430,245.07 45,481.00
416,493.32 410,000.00
- 40,000.00
1,091.02 1,500.00
- (340,000.00)
417,584.34 111,500.00

4/15/2014

MonthlyRptsMar14.xlsx



abamswal2.p BAINBRIDGE ISLAND SD #303 5:53 PM 04/11/14
.14.02.00.00-010006 2013-2014 Budget Status Report PAGE: 1

10--General Fund-- FUND BALANCE -- AGENCY ACCOUNTS -- Revised -- BUDGET-STATUS-REPORT
Fiscal Year 2013 {September 1, 2013 - August 31, 2014)

bt the BAINBRIDGE ISLAND SD #303 School District for the Month of March , 2014
ANNUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL
REVENUES/OTHER FIN. SOURCES BUDGET FOR MONTH FOR YEAR ENCUMBRANCES BALANCE PERCENT
00 LOCAL TAXES 8,806,000 474,017.28 4,718,563.30 4,087,436.70 53.58
00 LOCAL SUPPORT NONTAX 3,157,900 884,756.12 2,417,405.87 740,494 .13 76.55
)0 STATE, GENERAL PURPOSE 20,090,000 1,850,456.70 12,220,883.91 7,869,116.09 60.83
00 STATE, SPECIAL PURPOSE 3,983,500 315,037.24 2,069,132.11 1,914,767.89 51.94
)0 FEDERAL, GENERAL PURPOSE 0 .00 .00 .00 0.00
00 FEDERAL, SPECIAL PURPOSE 1,188,700 117,752.83 724,093.88 464 ,606.12 60.91
00 REVENUES FR OTH SCH DIST o} .00 .00 .00 0.00
0 OTHER AGENCIES AND ASSOCIATES 0 .00 .00 .00 0.00
)0 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 271,000 21,786.14 181,650.11 89,345.89% 67.03
Total REVENUES/OTHER FIN. SOURCES 37,497,500 3,663,806.31 22,331,729.18 15,165,770.82 59.56
EXPENDITURES
Regular Instruction 23,304,625 1,848,662.13 13,548,879.28 10,354,867.64 599,121.92- 102.57
Federal Stimulus 8} .00 .00 0.00 .00 0.00
Special Ed Instruction 5,236,914 478,031.56 3,302,589.66 2,634,067.89 699,743.55- 113.36
Voc. Ed Instruction 933,855 63,347.90 451,401.00 331,467.04 150, 986.96 83.83
Skills Center Instruction 0 .00 .00 0.00 .00 0.00
+60 Compensatory Ed Instruct. 670,646 38,539.69 283,101.91 213,754.80 173,789.29 74.09
Other Instructional Pgms 36,907 1,972.66 22,729.46 12,840.56 1,336.98 96.38
Community Services 30,000 .00 .00 0.00 30,000.00 0.00
Support Services 8,374,838 608,308.47 5,194,883.52 3,624,262.44 444 ,307.96- 105.31
Total EXPENDITURES 38,587,785 3,038,862.41 22,803,584.83 17,171,260.37 1,387,060.20- 103.59
OTHER FIN. USES TRANS. OUT (GL 536) 0 .00 .00
OTHER FINANCING USES (GL 535) 0 .00 .00

EXCESS OF REVENUES/OTHER FIN.SOURCES

DVER (UNDER) EXP/OTH FIN USES(A-B-C-D) 1,090,285~ 624,943.90 471,855.65- 618,429.35 56.72-
TOTAL BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 2,700,000 2,856,741.53
G/%L, 898 PRIOR YEAR ADJUSTMENTS (+OR-) XEXXXXXXX .00
TOTAL ENDING FUND BALANCE 1,609,715 2,384,885.88

(E+F + OR - G}



ENDING FUND BALANCE ACCQUNTS :

L 810 Restricted For Other Items

L 815 Restric Unequalized Deduct Rev

L

L
L
L
L,
L
L
L
L
L
L
L,
Ly
#

821
825
828
830
835
840
845
850
870
872
875
884
888
890

Restrictd for Carryover
Restricted for Skills Center
Restricted for C/0 of FS Rev
Restricted for Debt Service
Restrictd For Arbitrage Rebate
Nonspnd FB - Invent/Prepd Itms
Restricted for Self-Insurance
Restricted for Uninsured Risks
Committed to Other Purposes
Committd to Min Fnd Bal Policy
Assigned Contingencies
Assigned to Other Cap Projects
Assigned to Other Purposes

Unassigned Fund Balance

TOTAL

o o o Cc o O O

200,000

150,000
159,715

1,609,715

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00
.00

165,000.

00

.00
.00
.00

1,100,000.

00

.00

.00

1,265,000.
145,114.

2,384,885,

00
12-

88



rabamswal2.p BAINBRIDGE ISLAND SD #303 5:53 PM
.14.02.00.00-010006 2013-2014 Budget Status Report PAGE:
20--Capital Projects-- FUND BALANCE -- AGENCY ACCOUNTS -- Revised -- BUDGET-STATUS-REPORT
Fiscal Year 2013 (September 1, 2013 - August 31, 2014)
or the BATINBRIDGE ISLAND SD #303 School District for the Month of Maxrch , 2014
ANNUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL
REVENUES/OTHER FIN. SQURCES BUDGET FOR MONTH FOR YEAR ENCUMBRANCES BALANCE PERCENT
00 Local Taxes 1,525,000 81,036.62 822,563.01 702,436.99 53.94
00 Local Support Nontax 50,000 5,243 .34 23,040.59 26,959.41 46.08
00 State, General Purpose o} .00 .00 .00 0.00
00 State, Special Purpose 0 .00 .00 .00 0.00
00 Federal, General Purpose 0 .00 .00 .00 0.00
00 Federal, Special Purpose o] .00 .co .00 0.00
00 Revenues Fr Oth Sch Dist 0 .00 .00 .00 0.00
00 Other Agencies and Associates 0 .00 .00 .00 0.00
00 Other Financing Sources 7,000,000 .00 7,012,500.00 12,500.00- 100.18
Total REVENUES/OTHER FIN. SOURCES 8,575,000 86,279.96 7,858,103.60 716,896.40 91.64
EXPENDITURES
Sites 500,000 233.62 740,685.80 66,814.61 307,500.41- 161.50
Buildings 6,678,453 210,599.41 897,610.04 212,272.18 5,568,570.78 16.62
Equipment 1,618,063 99,218.9%4 339,288.37 36,792.20 1,241,982.43 23.24
Energy 0 .00 .00 0.00 .00 0.00
Sales & Lease Expenditure 0 .00 .00 0.00 .00 0.00
Bond Issuance Expenditure 0 .00 12,500.00 .00 12,500.00~ 0.00
Debt 0 .00 .00 0.00 .00 0.00
Total EXPENDITURES 8,796,516 310,051.97 1,990,084.21 315,878.99 6,490,552.80 26.21
OTHER FIN. USES TRANS. OUT (GL 536) 271,000 21,786.14 181,650.11
OTHER FINANCING USES (GL 535) o] .00 .00
EXCESS OF REVENUES/OTHER FIN.SOURCES
OVER {UNDER) EXP/OTH FIN USES (A-B-C-D) 492,516~ 245,558.15- 5,686,3659.28 6,178,885.28 < 1000-
TOTAL BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 6,000,000 5,944,861.46
G/L 898 PRIOR YEAR ADJUSTMENTS (+OR-) AXXXKXXKXX .00
TOTAL ENDING FUND BALANCE 5,507,484 11,631,230.74

(E+F + OR - G)

04/11/14

1



ENDING FUND BALANCE ACCOUNTS:

L 810
825
8130
835
850
861
862
863
864
865
866
867
869
870
889

[ S N S S S S S N Nt o S S S

850

Restricted For Other Items
Restricted for Skills Center
Restricted for Debt Service
Restrictd For Arbitrage Rebate
Restricted for Uninsured Risks
Restricted from Bond Proceeds
Committed from Levy Proceeds
Restricted from State Proceeds
Restricted from Fed Proceeds
Restricted from Other Proceeds
Restricted Impact Fees
Restrictd Mitigation Fees
Restricted fr Undistr Proceeds
Committed to Other Purposes
Assigned to Fund Purposes

Unassigned Fund Balance

TOTAL

o O o o O

4,746,345
482,132
o]

Y]
0]
0
0
0
0
279,000
0

5,507,484

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00
10,342,266.58
1,060,272.52
.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00
228,691.64
.00

11,631,230.74



ragamswal2.p
.14.02.00.00~-010006

30--Debt Service Fund--
Fiscal Year 2013

or the BAINBRIDGE ISLAND SD #303

BAINBRIDGE ISLAND SD #303
2013-2014 Budget Status Report

FUND BALANCE
(September 1,

-- AGENCY ACCOUNTS

School District for the Month of

REVENUES/OTHER FIN. SOURCES

00 Local Taxes

00 Local Support Nontax

00 State, General Purpose
00 Federal, General Purpose
00 Federal, Special Purpose

00 Other Financing Sources

Total REVENUES/OTHER FIN. SOURCES

EXPENDITURES
Matured Bond Expenditures
Interest On Bonds
Interfund Loan Interest
Bond Transfer Fees
Arbitrage Rebate

Underwriter's Fees

Total EXPENDITURES

OTHER FIN. USES TRANS. OUT {(GL 536)

OTHER FINANCING USES (GL 535)

EXCESS OF REVENUES/OTHER FIN.SOURCES
(A-B-C-D)

OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES

TOTAL BEGINNING FUND BALANCE

G/L 898 PRIOR YEAR ADJUSTMENTS (+OR-)

TOTAL ENDING FUND BALANCE

(E+F + OR - G)

ENDING FUND BALANCE ACCOUNTS:
I, 810 Restricted for Other Items

830 Restricted for Debt Service

835 Restrictd For Arbitrage Rebate

L
L
[, 870 Committed to Other Purposes
[, 889 Assigned to Fund Purposes

L

890 Unassigned Fund Balance

TOTAL

ANNUAL ACTUAL
BUDGET FOR MONTH
7,418,000 398,276.79
12,000 562.22
0 .00
925,000 .00
0 .00
0 .00
8,355,000 398,839.01
5,040,000 .00
3,585,000 .00
0 .00
5,000 .00
0 .00
0 .00
8,630,000 .00
0 .00
] .00
275,000~ 3598,839.01
3,570,000
XXXXXXKXXX
3,295,000
0
3,295,000
0
0
0
0
3,295,000

5:53 PM

04/11/14

PAGE:

-- Revised BUDGET-STATUS-REPORT
- August 31, 2014)
March , 2014
ACTUAL
FOR YEAR ENCUMBRANCES BALANCE PERCENT
3,864,607.53 3,553,392.47 52.10
4,950.26 7,049.74 41.25
.00 .00 0.00
463,226.91 461,773.09 50.08
.00 .00 0.00
1,313.70 1,313.70- 0.00
4,334,098.40 4,020,901.60 51.87
2,115,000.00 0.00 2,925,000.00 41.96
1,739,378.88 0.00 1,845,621.12 48.52
.00 0.00 .00 0.00
.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00
.00 0.00 .00 0.00
.00 0.00 .00 0.00
3,854,378.88 0.00 4,775,621.12 44 .66
.00
.00
479,719.52 754 ,71%.52 274.44-
3,608,198.52
.00
4,087,918.04
.00
4,087,918.04
.00
.00
.00
.00
4,087,918.04

1



rabamswal2.p BAINBRIDGE ISLAND SD #303 5:53 PM
.14.02.00.00~-010006 2013-2014 Budget Status Report PAGE:
40--Associated Student Body Fund-- FUND BALANCE -- AGENCY ACCOUNTS -- Revised -- BUDGET-STATUS-REPORT
Fiscal Year 2013 (September 1, - August 31,
or the BAINBRIDGE ISLAND SD #3013 School District for the Month of March 2014
ANNUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL
REVENUES BUDGET FOR MONTH FOR YEAR ENCUMBRANCES BAILANCE PERCENT
00 General Student Body 151,000 2,195.54 69,878.32 81,121.68 46.28
00 Athletics 96,500 748.00 36,370.18 60,129.82 37.69
00 Classes 23,000 58.00 638,00 22,362.00 2.77
00 Clubs 309,900 6,843.12 147,045.64 162,850.36 47.45
00 Private Moneys 63,400 32,100.00 65,407.53 2,007.53- 103.17
Total REVENUES 643,800 41,944 .66 319,343.67 324 ,456.33 49.60
EXPENDITURES
00 General Student Body 227,200 1,195.29 14,643.49 539.39 212,017.12 6.68
00 Athletics 147,700 7,166.15 47,143.78 6,634.09 93,922.13 36.41
00 Classes 21,500 174.35 2,174.35 0.00 19,325.65 10.11
00 Clubs 350,500 6,828.88 124,773.14 43,517.27 182,209.59 48.01
00 Private Moneys 134,418 1,105.67 10,254.88 0.00 124,164.12 7.63
Total EXPENDITURES 881,319 16,470.34 198,989.64 50,690.75 631,638.61 28.33
EXCESS OF REVENUES
OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES {A-B} 237,519~ 25,474 .32 120,354.03 357,873.03 150.67~
TOTAL BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 283,000 309,891.04
G/L 858 PRIOR YEAR ADJUSTMENTS (+OR-) XXXXXXXXX .00
TOTAL ENDING FUND BALANCE 45,481 430,245.07
C+D + OR - E)
ENDING FUND BALANCE ACCOUNTS:
L 810 Restricted for Other Items 0 .00
L 819 Restricted for Fund Purposes 45,481 430,245.07
L. 840 Nonspnd FB - Invent/Prepd Itms 0 .00
I, 850 Restricted for Uninsured Risks 0 .00
L. 870 Committed to Other Purposes 0 .00
L. 889 Assigned to Fund Purposes 0 .00
I, 890 Unassigned Fund Balance 0 .00
TOTAL 45,481 430,245.07

04/11/14

1



vagamswal2.p BAINBRIDGE ISLAND SD #303 5:53 PM 04/11/14
5.14.02.00.00-010006 2013-2014 Budget Status Report PAGE: 1

90--Transportation Vehicle Fund-- FUND BALANCE -- AGENCY ACCOUNTS -- Revised -- BUDGET-STATUS-REPORT
Fiscal Year 2013 (September 1, 2013 - August 31, 2014)

or the BAINBRIDGE ISLAND SD #303 School District for the Month of March , 2014
ANNUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL
REVENUES/OTHER FIN. SOQURCES BUDGET FOR MONTH FOR YEAR ENCUMBRANCES BALANCE PERCENT
00 Local Taxes 0 .00 .00 .00 0.00
00 Local Nontax 1,500 184.65 1,091.02 408.98 72.73
00 State, General Purpose 0 .00 .00 .00 0.00
00 State, Special Purpose 40,000 .00 .00 40,000.00 0.00
00 Federal, General Purpose 0 .00 .00 .00 0.00
00 Other Agencies and Associates 0 .00 .00 .00 0.00
00 Other Financing Sources 0 .00 .00 .00 0.00
TOTAL REV/OTHER FIN.SRCS(LESS TRANS) 41,500 184 .65 1,0%1.02 40,408.98 2.63
9900 TRANSFERS IN FROM GF 0 .00 .00 .00 0.00
Total REV./QTHER FIN. SOQURCES 41,500 184.65 1,091.02 40,408.98 2.63
EXPENDITURES
pe 30 Equipment 340,000 .00 .00 283,023.12 56,976.88 83.24
pe 60 Bond Levy Issuance 0 .00 .00 0.00 .00 0.00
pe 90 Debt 0 .00 .00 0.00 .00 0.00
Total EXPENDITURES 340,000 .00 .00 283,023.12 56,976.88 83.24
OTHER FIN. USES TRANS. OUT (GL 536) 0 .00 .00
OTHER FINANCING USES (GL 535) 0 .00 .00
EXCESS OF REVENUES/OTHER FIN SOURCES
OVER (UNDER) EXP/OTH FIN USES(C-D-E-F) 298,500- 184.65 1,091.02 299,591.02 100.37~
TOTAL BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 410,000 416,493.32
G/L 898 PRIOR YEAR ADJUSTMENTS {+OR-) KAXXXXXXXX .00
TOTAL ENDING FUND BALANCE 111,500 417,584 .34

{G+H + OR - TI)

ENDING FUND BALANCE ACCOUNTS:

. 810 Restricted For Other Items 0 .00
L, 819 Restricted for Fund Purposes 111,500 417,584 .34
. 830 Restricted for Debt Service o] .00
. B35 Restrictd For Arbitrage Rebate 0 .00
. B50 Restricted for Uninsured Risks 0 .00
L B89 Assigned to Fund Purposes 0 .00
> 890 Unassigned Fund Balance 0 .00

TOTAL 111,500 417,584 .34



NN FYYT Py Il
u/"%
A S BP A/

Bainbridge Island SD #303
Facilities/Capital Projects Office

N

To:
From:
Date:
Re:

Faith Chapel, Superintendent

Tamela Van Winkle, Director Facilities and Capital Projgcts
04/24/2014

Capital Projects and Facilities Report-April

Capital Projects Budget Summary:

The attached Bond 2009 Project Summary provides detailed information regarding the current status of
the 2009 budget. Through value engineering and project progression we continue to realign budget and
project priorities.

Estimated Budget $42,111,137

Encumbered To Date $32,855,391

Expenditures To Date $32,544,775

Encumbered PO Balance $ 310,615

Capital Project Budget Balance $ 9,255,747
Woodward

Athletic Track and Field Renovations:

Minor punch list work remains, correcting drainage in the discus area, and testing of the irrigation system.
On April 7" the new track and field was opened with the track team christening the new track. Coaches,
principal Mike Florian, staff, the media and School Board member Mev Hoberg, participated in the event.
Roof Replacement:

Capital Projects staff and Coates Design Architects are preparing to go out to bid for the Roof
Replacement Project in May. Design details, plans, specifications, and estimates for the replacement of
the roofing systems, flashing, and gutters, refurbishment of skylights and related elements are nearing
completion. Work is scheduled to begin in early July immediately following the Rotary Auction.

Ordway

Design is underway to address issues associated with the heating and cooling system connections between
the Ordway Office and the Technology lab. Improvements will be completed over the summer.

A plan has been proposed by community members at Ordway for the addition of one to three new big
toys. A cost estimate by Playgrounds NW is being prepared and will include the new toy(s), enlarging
the area required for safety clearances, and an ADA ramp into the playground.

District -Wide

Capital Projects staff is currently evaluating alternative solutions to address the failing roof conditons at
BHS 100 Building and Blakely.
Update to the Study and Survey Condition Assessment of BISD schools is ongoing.



Commodore
e Final cabinetry installation over spring break brought completion to the office remodel.
e Design is underway to improve heating and ventilation in the Commodore Administration area this
summer.

VWilkes Replacement

e A new building access reader system was installed by Guardian Security over Spring Break, replacing the
existing system that was out of warranty and was no longer supported by the manufacturer. This system will
provide many years of service.
Utility Drive and Sidewalk Drainage: Over Spring Break a heavy duty trench drain was installed across the
width of the utility driveway apron to collect storm water runoff that exceeds the capacity of the pervious paving
in the utility drive. In July, additional drainage will be added along the sidewalk adjacent to Madison Avenue,
and a low height block wall will be added along the north side of the Utility drive.
This summer, tumbled wood chips will replace the pea gravel in the Playground Tree Garden.
Work continues to address minor warranty items.
A Post-Occupancy Evaluation of Wilkes is being prepared for input by staff and students.




CAPITAL PROJECTS BUDGET UPDATE
BOND 2009 PROJECT SUMMARY
As of March 31, 2014

4/11/2014

ESTIMATED ENCUMBERED EXPENDITURES ENCUMBERED CP BUDGET
BUDGET TO DATE TO DATE PO BALANCE BALANCE

Bond Costs

Bond Costs - 9000 $[ 500,000 3] 303,410] §| 303,410 | §| 0] 3] 196,590 |
Sub-total Bond Cost 500,000 303,410 303,410 0 196,590

Wilkes

Wilkes Core - 9001 [ 29760,611] [ 28866470 [ 28,786,568 ] | 79,902 ] | 894,142 |
Sub-total Wilkes 29,760,611 28,866,470 28,786,568 79,902 894,142

Blakely Elementary School

Blakely Essential Renovations ~ 9010 514,498 46,307 45,631 675 468,192

Blakely Roof Replacement - 9015 358,752 668 668 0 358,084
Sub-total Blakely 873,250 46,974 46,299 675 826,276

Ordway Elementary School

Ordway Essential Renovations - 9020 1,048,258 25,807 23,071 2,736 1,022,452

Ordway Portables Roof Replacement - 9025 122,313 48,776 48,776 0 73,537
Sub-total Ordway 1,170,571 74,582 71,847 2,736 1,095,989

Sakai Intermediate School

Sakai Essential Renovations - 9030 [ 242250] | 68,205] | 68205 | | 0] | 174,044 |
Sub-total Sakai 242,250 68,205 68,205 0 174,044

Woodward Middle School

Woodward Essential Renovations - 9040 331,787 161,663 112,793 48,870 170,124

Woodward Roof Replacement - 9045 252,792 35,085 35,085 0 217,707

Woodward Site Improvements - 9046 1,003,187 1,132,753 1,065,939 66,815 (129,566)
Sub-total Woodward 1,587,766 1,329,502 1,213,817 115,684 258,265

Bainbridge High School

Bainbridge HS Essential Renovations - 9050 2,095,170 189,723 186,701 3,022 1,905,447

Bainbridge HS Roof Replacement - 9055 443,817 2,263 2,263 0 441,554
Sub-total Bainbridge HS 2,538,987 191,986 188,964 3,022 2,347,002

Commodore Options School

Commodore Essential Renovations - 9060 993,599 267,084 266,617 466 726,515

Commodore Roof Replacement - 9065 56,664 39,409 39,409 0 17,255
Sub-total Commodore 1,050,263 306,493 306,026 466 743,770

Transportation

Transportation Essential Renovations - 9070 713,945 56,638 55,693 945 657,308

Transportation Roof - 9075 35,559 293 293 0 35,267
Sub-total Transportation 749,504 56,930 55,985 945 692,574

District Office

Disrict Office Essential Renovations - 9080 | 118,378 | | 118,390 | 117,312 | 1,078 ] | (12)]
Sub-total District Office 118,378 118,390 117,312 1,078 {12)

Districtwide Security

Districtwide Security - 9090 [ 473533] | 80,820] | 79,439 | | 1,381] | 392,713 |
Sub-total Districtwide Security 473,533 80,820 79,439 1,381 392,713

Energy Conservation

Energy Conservation - 9095 [ oa7026] | 58,215 | 58215 | | 0] | 388,811 |
Sub-total Energy Conservation 947,026 58,215 58,215 0 888,811

Capital Projects Administration - 9100 | 20089971 | 1,353,413 | 1,248,687 | | 104,726 | | 745,584 |
Sub-total Capital Projects Administration 2,098,997 1,353,413 1,248,687 104,726 745,584

= Total of Projects and Fees $ 42,111,137 § 32,855,391 § 32,544,775 § 310,615 § 9,255,747
South Island Sewer (paid May 2012) 450,000 450,000 450,000 0
= Total Expected Expenditures 3 42,561,137 § 33,305,391 3 32,994,775 §$ 310,615 $ 9,255,747



SUPERINTENDENT
Faith A. Chapel

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Mike Spence
Patty Fielding
Tim Kinkead
Mev Hoberg . it 7 o
Sheila Jakubik 00 ™

8489 Madison Avenuc NE * Bainbridge Island, Washington 98100 * (206) 842-4714 * Fax: (2006) 842-2928

To:  Faith Chapel, Superintendent

From: Randi Ivancich, Director of Instructional Technology & Assessment
Date: April 24,2014

Re:  Technology Projects and School Technology Levy Monthly Report

The Bainbridge Island School District will use technology
to ensure that every student is ready for success.

Technology Levy Budget Summary
This summary provides information on the encumbrances to date applied to the 2010 School
Technology Levy budget for the 2013/2014 school year. (Slight variations in the totals are due to

rounding.)
FY 2013/2014 Technology Levy Budget $1,856,300
Encumbered Purchase Orders $193.703
Expenditures to Date $ 673,023
Total Encumbrances to Date $ 866.726
FY 2012/2013 Technology Levy Budget Balance $ 989,574

Learning and Teaching

Over 30 BISD staff members participated in one or more days of the Northwest Council for
Computer Education (NCCE) in Seattle on March 12-14, 2014. Staff attendees have been sharing
their insights and suggestions in a Google Document. Technology Leadership representatives
review the document to look for innovations to consider for our district, possibilities for new
ways to encourage technology integration and opportunities for professional development. You
can learn more about this conference at the NCCE website: http://www.ncce.org/

August Technology Professional Development for teaching staff will be held on August 25, 26,
and 27, 2014. Technology Leadership Team is developing the format and sessions that will be
offered. We will look for opportunities to build upon technology in which we have already
invested such as frogrock accounts in grades 5-12, Google Apps for Education, Bring Your Own
Device, Homeroom data dashboard, and other student data tools.

The Instructional Support Services Department has an allocation from the technology levy to
support the needs of the special education program and the needs of students receiving special
education services. The ISS Department makes purchases throughout the year to support staff
and students. During this year some of those purchases have included specialized keyboards,
monitors for student with visual impairments, iPads with specialized cases, and speakers for
audio enhancement.

An Equal Educational and Employment Opporturuty School District



Assessment

Students in grades 3-8 and students enrolled in Algebra and Biology will participate in state
testing. Some students enrolled in Geometry who have not yet passed an EOC math test will take
the EOC Geometry test. Additionally any student in high school who has not yet met the testing
requirement specific to his/her graduation year will participate in EOC math or science testing.

Spring Testing Windows

State Assessment System:

Measurements of Student Progress (MSP) Paper/Pencil Version, Grades 3-8: Apr. 23- May 15
Measurements of Student Progress Online (MSP) Version, Grades 3-8: April 23 — June 6
End-of-Course (EOC) Algebra, Geometry and Biology: within last 3 weeks of the term

District Formative Assessment:
Measures of Academic Progress (MAP): April 28 — June 10

Data Lead Teachers were introduced to OSPI’s student growth percentiles. They reviewed OSPI
resources and some school level data. Discussion ensued about the nature of the data and how it
could be incorporated into our assessment resources and information plan to improve student
learning and instruction. This discussion will continue as the district further develops its
assessment systems and resources to measure and improve student learning.

Communications & Productivity

Classified staff have been participating in professional development in document creation and
sharing through Google Drive, iPad applications in the special education classroom and, later
this month, an overview class of district technology available to staff and students.

By the end of May, all district and school office support staff will have received new desktop
computers. This is in line with our schedule to replace administrative staff computers every 6-8
years. Computers with remaining life will be repurposed into a location appropriate to its
computing capabilities.

An Equal Educational and Employment Opportunity School District



LEARNING:

Engage and Empower

Hardware

Software

Professional Development
Sub-total LEARNING

TEACHING:

Prepare and Connect

Hardware

Software

Professional Development
Sub-total TEACHING

ASSESSMENT:
Measure What Matters
Hardware
Software
Professional Development
Sub-iotal ASSESSMENT

INFRASTRUCTURE:
Access and Enable

Hardware
Software
Professional Development

Sub-rotal INFRASTRUCTURE

COMMUNICATIONS +
PRODUCTIVITY

Hardware
Software
Professional Development

Sub-total COMAM. + PROD.

Technical Support

Sub-total Technical Support

= Total

4/16/2014

2010 TECHNOLOGY LEVY
2013-14 District Fiscal Year Summary
ENCUMBERED
ESTIMATED TO DATE EXPENDITURES  ENCUMBERED  LEVYBUDGET
BUDGET (TOTAL AMT) TO DATE PO BALANCE BALANCE
728,225 499,965
626,975 202,727 202,838 (L1 424,248
96,250 25,533 22.028 3,503 70.717
5,000 0 0 0 5,000
228,260 224,866 3.394
289,449 135,344
159,588 14,822 14,822 0 144,766
0 0 0 0 0
129,861 139,283 (18,389 20,894 (9,422)
154,105 133,211 20.894 :
78,500 21,954
5,000 0 0 0 5,000
58,500 53.234 53,234 0 5,266
15.000 3,312 2,137 1,175 11,688
56,546 55.370 1,175
260,000 251,917
207,500 3,573 3,573 0 203,927
42,500 4,510 4,510 0 37,990
10,000 0 0 0 10,000
5,083 8.083 )
234,000 77,082
116,000 81,232 49,940 31,292 34,768
108,000 73,254 71.925 [,329 34,746
10,000 2,432 1,633 799 7,568
156,918 123,498 33.420
266,126 | | 262.814] | 127.994] | 134,820 | 3312
262,814 127,994 134.820
$  $1,856,300 $866.726 $673,023 $193,703 $989,574




Date: April 18, 2014

To: Faith Chapel, Superintendent
From: Cami Dombkowski, Personnel Director cé~
Subj: _Personnel Actions - Revised

Personnel actions recommended
follows:

for Board approval at the April 24, 2014 School Board meeting are as

Hiring Recommendations: (Subject to acceptable outcome of a criminal history records check and sexual

misconduct clearance)

Bolles, Barbara

Patrick, K. Ian

Soderstrom, Michele

Alexander, Bret

Changes in Assignment:

Hughes, Rilla

Retirements:
Strong, Kenneth

Resignations:

Requests for Leave of Absence:

Minor, Shelley

.085 FTE Leave Replacement Teacher in the Mosaic Program at
Commodore Options School effective 04/07/2014 for the 2013-2014 school
year only

1.0 FTE Continuing Library Media Specialist at Woodward Middle School
effective 08/25/2014

.057 FTE Leave Replacement Teacher at Eagle Harbor High School
effective 04/07/2014 for the 2013-2014 school year only

6.0 hrs/day Special Education Paraeducator at Bainbridge High School
effective 04/07/2014

From 4.5 hrs/day to 5.0 hrs/day Special Education Paraeducator at
Woodward Middle School effective 04/07/2014 for the 2013-2014 school
year only

4.5 hrs/day Bus Driver at Transportation effective 05/02/2014 (12 yrs with
BISD)

1.0 FTE Teacher at Sakai Intermediate School requests continuation of 1.0
FTE Leave of Absence for the 2014-2015 school year



